
AGENDA
REGULAR SESSION

MONDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2019 7:00 PM
PRESIDING: THE HONORABLE MAYOR JOSEPH R. PETERSON

CHAIRPERSON OF THE EVENING: THE HONORABLE DONALD SCHULTZ
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

ROLL CALL Mayor Peterson, Alderman, Calvin, DeSana, Maiani, Sabuda, Schultz
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 

PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC
At this time, any persons having matters of immediate importance which they were unable to 
place in writing prior to the agenda deadline may approach the podium to address Mayor and 
Council.
 

CONSENT AGENDA
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the City Council and will be 
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items, unless a Council 
member so requests, in which event the items will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
added to the regular agenda in New Business.
1. Approval of Council Meeting Minutes  December 9, 2019
2. Special Event Application – Walk MS Wyandotte

 

NEW BUSINESS 
3. Citizen Communication  Mr. & Mrs. Kearney
4. 27th District Court Joint Management Agreement  Revised
5. Lease of Property3200 Biddle (4th Floor) and 8th & Grove Street
6. Arris Transition Services to FTTH System Consulting Statement of Work (SOW) 300284v6 
7. Video on Demand (VOD) Shelf Capacity Storage Upgrade
8. Miscellaneous 2020 Yack Arena Rental Contracts
9. Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance Update
10. Sale of City Owned Property  North 11 feet of Lot 75
11. First Reading #1484: Rezoning Former 124146 Davis

 

BILLS & ACCOUNTS 

 

REPORTS & MINUTES 
Recreation Commission Minutes 11122019
 

REMARKS OF THE MAYOR, COUNCIL, & ELECTED OFFICIALS 



 

NEXT MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL: January 13, 2020
 

ADJOURNMENT 



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #1
Date: December 16, 2019

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held under the date of December 9, 2019, be approved as 
recorded, without objection.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



1  December 9, 2019 

 CITY OF WYANDOTTE 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 

A Regular Session of the Wyandotte City Council was held in Council Chambers, on Monday, 

December 9, 2019, and was called to order at 7:00pm with Honorable Mayor Joseph R. Peterson 

presiding. 
 

The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by roll call.

 
Present: Councilpersons Robert Alderman, Christopher Calvin, Leonard Sabuda, and Donald Schultz 
 

ABSENT: Councilperson Robert DeSana, Megan Maiani 
 

Also, Present: Theodore Galeski, City Assessor; Todd Browning, City Treasurer; William Look, City 

Attorney; Greg Mayhew, City Engineer; and Lawrence Stec, City Clerk 

 
PRESENTATIONS  

 

PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

2019-461 MINUTES  

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Alderman 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held under the date of November 18, 2019, be approved as 

recorded, without objection. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2019-462 MLCC LICENSE REQUEST – 132 SYCAMORE 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Alderman 

WHEREAS Fourth Space LLC has applied for a Transfer Ownership 2019 Class C licensed business 

with Sunday Sales Permit (PM) and Outdoor Service Area from The JRB Group L.L.C.; request new 

SDM license and Sunday Sales Permit (AM) at 132 Sycamore with the Michigan Liquor Control 

Commission. 

BE IT RESOLVED that Council has taken into consideration the opinions of local residents and 

appropriate department heads and supports the issuance of the requested license to the applicant; AND 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, under administrative rule R 436.1003, the licensee shall comply 

with all state and local building, plumbing, zoning, sanitation, and health laws, rules, and ordinances 

as determined by the state and local law enforcements officials who have jurisdiction over the 

licensee; AND 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the licensee must obtain all other required state and local licenses, 

permits, and approvals before using this license for the sale of alcohol. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2019-463 MLCC LICENSE REQUEST – 162-166 MAPLE 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Alderman 

WHEREAS Coachron Investments, LLC has applied for a Transfer Ownership 2019 Class C & 

Brewpub license business with Sunday Sales Permit (PM), Dance-Entertainment Permit and Outdoor 

Service Area from T & B Brew Pub Inc and request new SDM license and Sunday Sales Permit (AM) at 

162-166 Maple St. with the Michigan Liquor Control Commission. 



2  December 9, 2019 

BE IT RESOLVED that Council has taken into consideration the opinions of local residents and 

appropriate department heads and supports the issuance of the requested license to the applicant, 

pending a Certificate of Occupancy and Commercial Inspection are scheduled, completed, and obtained 

prior to using this license for the sale of alcohol; AND 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the applicant must also submit a completed Dance and 

Entertainment Permit Agreement, per the Department of Legal Affairs; AND 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, under administrative rule R 436.1003, the licensee shall comply 

with all state and local building, plumbing, zoning, sanitation, and health laws, rules, and ordinances as 

determined by the state and local law enforcements officials who have jurisdiction over the licensee; 

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the licensee must obtain all other required state and local 

licenses, permits, and approvals before using this license for the sale of alcohol. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

NEW BUSINESS  

2019-464 APPOINTMENT OF CITY PROSECUTOR 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Alderman 

RESOLVED by the City Council that Council hereby CONCURS in the recommendation of Mayor 

Peterson to retain the prosecutorial services of Kurt Kobiljak of Pentiuk, Couvreur & Kobiljak, for a 

two-year period commencing January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2022. The terms of the agreement 

will be an all-inclusive fixed fee of $2,500 per month, plus incidental expenditures.  Funds to come from 

Account Number 101 136 825 331. 

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute the 

agreement from Kurt Kobiljak of Pentiuk, Couvreur & Kobiljak. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2019-465 MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENTS – COAM/POAM/IAFF 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Alderman 

Resolved that the City Council has received and placed on file the communication from the City 

Administrator relative to changes in retirement benefits for police and fire employees and 

Further, concurs in the recommendation to approve the Memorandum of Agreements with the POAM, 

COAM, and IAFF relative to the terms and conditions for allowing a choice for retirement benefits for 

future hires and employees hired after February 1, 1999 (for POAM and COAM employees), and 

October 1, 2000 (for IAFF employees) and 

Further, authorizes the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the Memorandum of Agreements as presented 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2019-466 MICHIGAN MENTAL HEALTH COURT GRANT PROGRAM - 2020 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Alderman 

RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL that Council acknowledges receipt of the communication from 

the 27th District Court Judge recommending approval of the Mental Health Court Planning Grant at the 

27th District Court, as well as the Michigan Supreme Court State Court Administrative Office Michigan 

Mental Health Court Grant Program--Planning Grant Fiscal Year 2020 Contract and 

CONCURS with the recommendation of the 27th District Court Chief Judge to accept the Michigan 

Supreme Court State Court Administrative Office Mental Health Court Grant Program---Planning Grant 

Fiscal Year 2020 Contract and 

FURTHER, RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL, that the Council approves the Michigan Supreme 

Court State Court Administrative Office Michigan Mental Health Court Grant Program--Planning Grant 

Fiscal Year 2020 Contract for the 27th District Court. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2019-467 PRECINCTS 3, 4, 6 POLLING LOCATION CHANGES 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Alderman 

WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office is recommending that the polling location of Precincts 3, 4, and 6 be  



3  December 9, 2019 

permanently moved to accommodate more efficient election day management and assistance to election 

workers, as well as provide conveniently located, well-equipped polling locations in an effort to increase 

voter turnout. 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Michigan Election Law, a notice to voters of a permanent polling 

location change in the form of an updated Voter Identification Card is required. 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Council concurs with the request from the City Clerk to establish a 

permanent polling location for Precinct 6 at the FOP (811 Oak St.), and for Precincts 3 and 4 at the 

Copeland Center (2306 4th). 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2019-468 RHS DECA DOWNTOWN HOLIDAY POP-UP SHOP 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Alderman 

BE IT RESOLVED that Council approves the request of the DDA Director and approves the use of 

3058 First Street, Wyandotte for the 2019 Roosevelt High School Holiday Pop-Up Shop; AND 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Mayor and Clerk shall execute the Grant of License Agreement. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2019-469 WYANDOTTE BICYCLE PEDESTRIAN DESIGN & PLANNING CONTRACT  

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Alderman 

Resolved by City Council to approve the request of the DDA Director; AND  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Mayor and Council hereby APPROVE the budget implications, 

APPROVE the contract and AUTHORIZE Mayor and City Clerk to sign and execute the contract. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2019-470 SALE OF FORMER 2111 5TH ST. 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Alderman 

Council concurs with the recommendation of the City Engineer regarding the sale of a portion of the 

former 2111 5th Street, Wyandotte; AND 

BE IT RESOLVED that Council accepts the offer from Keith Priskorn, 2103 5th Street, to acquire 23 

feet of the former 2111 5th Street from for the amount of $1,150.00; AND 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Department of Legal Affairs is hereby directed to prepare the  

necessary documents and the Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized to sign said documents. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2019-471 RETRACTABLE AWNING INSTALLATION – 116 OAK ST. 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Alderman 

BE IT RESOLVED That Council concurs with the recommendation of the City Engineer regarding the 

request of Dotte Pub, 116 Oak Street to install a retractable awning over their outdoor cafe area; AND 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Council be authorized to execute the Grant of 

License as presented to the Council on December 9, 2019. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

REZONING REQUEST FOR GOODELL & 2ND ST. PROPERTIES PULLED FROM AGENDA 
 

2019-472 REZONING REQUEST – FORMER 124-146 DAVIS 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Alderman 

RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL that the communication from the Planning  

Commission regarding the rezoning of the property known as former 124-146 Davis, Wyandotte is 

hereby received and placed on file; AND 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of the Planning 

Commission and hereby approves the rezoning of property known as former 124-146 Davis, Wyandotte, 

Michigan also known as Lots 21-24, also the South 110 feet of the North 406.05 feet of Lot A, also the 

vacated alley adjacent thereof, Biddle Subdivision, as recorded in Liber 17 Page 39 of Plats, Wayne 

County Records, also East 5.00 feet of fractional Section 20, Town 3 South, Range 11 East, lying 



4  December 9, 2019 

between North and South lines of said Lot 24 extended Westerly of said Biddle Subdivision, also 

Easterly part of Lot 1 measuring 1.87 feet on South lot line and 1.97 feet on North lot line thereof, 

Woodruff’s Subdivision, Town 3 South, Range 11 East, as recorded in Liber 25, Page 67 of Plats, 

Wayne County Records, to Multiple Family Residential District (RM-2) . 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this request be referred to the Department of Legal Affairs 

to prepare the proper Ordinance. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT (SAD) #944A PULLED FROM AGENDA 
 

2019-473 SAW GRANT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Alderman 

Resolved that the City Council concurs with the recommendation of the City Engineer and accepts the 

proposal from Hubbell, Roth and Clark, Inc. to provide the engineering services as requested in File 

#4771 - Asset Management Plan for Wastewater and Stormwater System in the amount not to exceed 

$419,860.00. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2019-474 SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION – RHS CHOIR CAROLING 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Alderman 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council that Council Concurs with the recommendation of the Special 

Event Coordinator to approve the use of city property for holiday caroling on December 13th and 20th 

2019. 

• Permission to utilize city property on December 13th and 20th, 2019  

• Collection of donations 

This event has been reviewed and approved by the Superintendent of Recreation, Superintendent of 

Public Service, Police Chief and Fire Chief. It is recommended that there is a hold harmless agreement 

(provided by the Legal Department) signed and that the group follow all City of Wyandotte ordinances. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

2019-475 BILLS & ACCOUNTS 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Alderman 

RESOLVED that the total bills and accounts of $2,478,815.27 as presented by the Mayor and City Clerk 

are hereby APPROVED for payment. 

Motion unanimously carried. 
 

REPORTS & MINUTES 

WMS Commission 11/13/19 

Beautification Commission 11/13/19 

Cultural and Historical Commission 10/10/2019  

Retirement Commission Meeting 11/15/19  

Planning Commission 10/17/19 
 

REMARKS OF THE MAYOR, COUNCIL, & ELECTED OFFICIALS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

2019-476 ADJOURNMENT 

By Councilperson Sabuda, supported by Councilperson Alderman 

RESOLVED that the total bills and accounts of $2,115,299.20 as presented by the Mayor and City Clerk 

are hereby APPROVED for payment. 

Motion unanimously carried.  

       

____________________________________ 

   Lawrence S. Stec, City Clerk 



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 12/16/2019 AGENDA ITEM # 2 

 

ITEM: Special Event Application – Walk MS Wyandotte

 

PRESENTER: Heather A. Thiede, Special Events Coordinator
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: Attached please find the Special Event Application from the National 
Multiple Sclerosis Michigan Chapter for their Walk MS Wyandotte to be held Saturday, May 
2nd 2020. The route of this walk is approximately 3 miles throughout the city, with a stop at 
Bishop Park for a break area, and finish at the Yack Arena. The Chief of Police, Recreation 
Superintendent and Fire Chief have reviewed this application/event and approved with the 
recommendation that the organization signs a hold harmless agreement as well as add the City 
of Wyandotte as additional insured. (Please see the attached application)

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: The City of Wyandotte hosts several quality of life events 
throughout the year. These events serve to purpose the goals of the City of Wyandotte by 
bringing our community together with citizen participation and supporting the local businesses 
and non-profit organizations.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: It is requested the City Council concur with the support of the 
Chief of Police, Fire Chief, and Recreation Superintendent and support the use of City 
sidewalks, the use of the Yack Arena and parking lots or their event on May 2nd 2020.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: N/A
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The resolutions and all necessary documents will be forwarded 
to the Chief of Police, Department of Public Service, Recreation, Fire Department and Special 
Event Coordinator. It is requested the City Council concur with the support of the Chief of 
Police, Fire Chief, and Recreation Superintendent and support the use of City sidewalks, the 
use of the Yack Arena and parking lots for their event on May 4th 2019.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Special Event Application – Walk MS
2. 2019 Route Map Wyandotte DRAFT



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #2
Date: December 16, 2019

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council that Council Concurs with the recommendation of the Special Event 
Coordinator, Fire Chief, Police Chief and Recreation Superintendent to approve the use of city sidewalks, 
Bishop Park, the use of the Yack Arena and parking lots for the Walk MS event on May 2nd, 2020, with the 
recommendation the organization signs a hold harmless agreement, as well as add the City of Wyandotte as 
additional insured.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



Application for Special Event 
Special Events Office, City of Wyandotte * 3200 Biddle Avenue Wyandotte, Michigan 48192 

P: 734-324-4502 F: 734-324-7283 * hthiede@wyandottemi.gov 

v Times: 12, QODL) 
a 

Date of proposed event; 

Name of Applicant: 

. `(l{\m l 
l QX\~lSOu5LQ)fU€C>3 \ .  

( _QP<(Yl 8€~\'LL\O QxlQm"< Q -2 
Name of Business or Organization: \90Cl€ l 501 C55 

r 

Type of legal entity of your business/organization; 

If a Corporation or LLC, a certificate of good standing and a corporate resolution indicating who is authorized to sign the 
application, hold harmless and all other city documents on behalf of the entity is requires. Note; The applicant may receive this from 
the State of Michigan for $10. I f  the LLC does not provide a resolution, the city must receive a copy of their "Operating Agreement" 
which must identify who can act on behalf of the LLC. 

1 

Name of individual authorized to sign documents ondbehalf of your business/organization: 
I . 

Address; 91il"iT\ iwWti ikofpi senéi Email: \(e 
. . 

» 
. . 

X »V_"@%3 Q nms§el$§me5%.3 W 5<i4<1 \ 

Please attach a detailed description and site map (please see details for proper site map on page 3 of this doc um ent) of the 
proposed event to this application for review by the Special Events Office. 

Site of proposed event; 

Estimated maximum number of persons expected at the event for each day: 

Pa 

\loc,lL. Atfnc. 

Do you have a license; Is Alcohol going to be served or provided at this event: 

Do you need water hook up for this event? Where? Used for; 

Electrical needs: Please list on the attached electrical sheet your electrical needs for your event. This document must be returned to the 
Special Event(SE)Office along with this application i f  you require power at your event. If your event is approved by the City Departments 
and Mayor and City Council, you will must submit detailed power needs to the SE Office no later than 20 days prior to your event set up. 
After this information is given to the SE Office, it will be sent to the Municipal Service Department for processing. You will be contacted 
as to when and where you can pick up your power boxes before the event. Any other process other than what is noted above is void and 
power will not be supplied at your event. 

No city services requested: ($50 fee made payable to  the City of Wyandotte) 

Department of Public Service needs: fencing, road closures 

Electrical Hook Up Water Hook Up 

Wyandotte Police Department assistance: Security, patrol, etc. 

Wyandotte Fire Department assistance: Site inspection, EMS on site, etc. 

. City Department Meeting prior to event for review of event details, planning on site needs, etc. 

Total items check: 

No city services required: $50 application fee 

One box: $1OO application fee Two or more boxes: Please add $50 for each item checked - If all boxes are checked- $300 application fee 

Application fee: Please check off the city services that you require for your event below. The application fee will be determined by the 
a u n t  of city needs. (This does not include the fees for city services or over time costs before/during/after your event) 

Please note: By filling out this application, you are applying to have an event in Wyandotte. This application is subject to review and 
potential approval and denial. If your application is approved by City Departments and Mayor and City Council, the below 
steps are t3k€H: 

Information of approval is sent to applicant: hold harmless agreement, resolution for your files. Event details are requested from 
applicant: Exact amount of power needed and locations, insurance documents, copy of liquor license, additional city needs, etc. 

. . s . . \ Date filing this application: 
late fee of $50 with application fee. 

1' a /?>l<>o1 (2 

no 

I f  submitting this application past the listed deadlines please include a 



S N

W

E

Van Alstyn St.

Elm St.

Third St.

Second St.

Van Alstyne St.
Chestnut St.

Wyandotte Walk MS
1.0 Mile & 3.0 Mile Route

For Emergency Assistance Dial 911 

For Other Assistance Call -

Sarah Borst: 269-760-7095

Local Event Sponsors:

2019

1.0 Mile Route
3.0 Mile Route

National  Premier Sponsor: National Sponsors:



Wyandotte Walk MS
1.0 Mile & 3.0 Mile Route

*Note: Map Is Not To Scale. Please Follow Markings Through Route.

Local Event Sponsors:

2019

Start north out of Yack Arena parking lot
• Right on Maple to Biddle
• Left on Biddle at clock tower to Superior
• Left on Superior to Second St.
• Right on Second St. to Northline Rd.

(Ford Ave.)
• Right on Northline Rd. to Biddle
• Cross Northline Rd. to north side of street

before crossing Biddle
• Cross Biddle and continue to Superior
• Left on Superior to Van Alstyne St.
• Cross Van Alstyn and continue to

Bishop Park entrance

Rest Stop – Bishop Park

• Continue in Bishop Park to Boardwalk
• Right on Boardwalk
 (DO NOT GO ON THE FISHING PIER)
• Continue on Boardwalk to the end
• Cross Van Alstyne St.
• Left to Cross Maple
• Continue on Van Alstyn St. to Eureka

• Continue on Eureka to Third St.
• Cross Biddle

• Right on Third St. to Finish

Finish - Yack Arena

1.0 Mile Route
• Start north out of Yack Parking lot
• Right on Maple to Biddle Ave
• Left on Biddle Ave to Chestnut St.
• Cross Biddle Ave at Chestnut St.
• Continue on Chestnut to Bishop Park
• Continue in Bishop Park to Boardwalk
• Right on Boardwalk
(DO NOT GO ON THE FISHING PIER)
• Continue on Boardwalk to the end
• Cross Van Alstyne St and continue to Maple St
• Cross Maple St, turn right on Maple St and continue

to Biddle Ave
• Cross Biddle Ave and continue on Maple back to

Yack Arena



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #3
Date: December 16, 2019

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL that the communication from Patrick & Lynn Kearney of 3179 Van 
Alstyne, is hereby received and placed on file.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   







CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 12/16/2019 AGENDA ITEM # 4 

 

ITEM: 27th District Court Joint Management Agreement - Revised

 

PRESENTER: Todd A. Drysdale, City Administrator 
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

BACKGROUND: In 2002, the 27th District Court Joint Management Agreement was 
approved to govern the operations of the consolidated 27th District Court which began 
operations in January of 2003.  The Agreement was amended three (3) times - in 2003, 2005, 
and 2007.

At this time, it appears prudent to adopt a revised Joint Management Agreement which includes 
the following changes:

1.  Incorporating the first (3) amendments to the Agreement.
2.  Eliminating all references to the provisions afforded to the former 27-2 (Riverview) 
employees who no longer work at the 27th District Court.
3.  Eliminating references to the startup provisions that were effective prior to the consolidation 
and for the time period of 1/1/03 through 9/30/03.
4,  Accurately reflect the operating practices of the Board relative to agreed-upon audit/review 
services.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: To provide the finest services and quality of life.  To comply 
with and enforce all the requirements of our laws and regulations.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Concur with the recommendation of the City Administrator to 
approve the Revised Joint Management Agreement between the City of Wyandotte and 
the City of Riverview for the operation of the consolidated 27th District Court.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: None
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: City Administrator will coordinate the signing of the Revised 
Joint Management Agreement for the 27th District Court with the City of Riverview and 
disseminate to the 27th District Court Judge upon completion.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. REVISED 27th District Court-JMA 12.19
2. CURRENT 27th District Court -- Joint Mgmt Agreement -- FINAL



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #4
Date: December 16, 2019

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
Concur with the recommendation of the City Administrator to approve the Revised Joint Management 
Agreement between the City of Wyandotte and the City of Riverview for the operation of the consolidated 27th 
District Court.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



 

1

TWENTY-SEVENTH DISTRICT COURT 
JOINT MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

This Joint Management Agreement is adopted, signed and acknowledged by the 
Municipalities for the purpose of forming a combined 27th District Court operation for the 
Municipalities of Riverview and Wyandotte.  

Article I -- Members

Membership

The initial membership of the 27th District Court consists of the following 
Michigan Municipal Corporations: the City of Riverview, and the City of Wyandotte,

Any Municipality may become a member of the Twenty-Seventh District.  The 
requesting Municipality must obtain concurrence of from the State of Michigan, the 
District Court Joint Management Board of Directors (DCJM-BOD), and the member 
municipalities.  Also, this agreement must be amended by legislative resolution of all the 
existing municipalities that comprise the membership of the DCJM-BOD.  The joining 
Municipality must also approve the proposed amendment to join the 27th District Court.     

Withdrawal from Membership

No Municipality may withdraw from the Joint Management Agreement or 
terminate its obligations there under without an approval of all member legislative bodies  
and the State of Michigan.  In the event that any Municipality be located in a separate 
district due to reorganization of district court districts under state law, such Municipality 
shall be deemed withdrawn from the Authority.  

Article II  -- Board of Directors

Composition of Board

The 27th District Court shall be governed by a Board of Directors equal to one 
from each member Municipality and the Chief Judge of the 27th District.  The term of 
each Municipal representative shall be indefinite until the Municipality appoints a new 
Director through legislative resolution.  The elected position of Chief Judge shall be an ex 
officio, and shall have a vote on Board matters.  However, the individual elected as the 
Chief District Court Judge shall remain in the position as long as that individual has been 
elected and is holding Office.  

The Chief Judge shall be the Chairman of the Board of Directors and be 
responsible for the operation of the District Court, meeting agenda, minutes of the 



 

2

meetings, development of an operating budget for the 27th District Court, and obtainment 
of the independent audit or agreed-upon alternative procedure of all District Court 
operations.  

Meetings

The Board shall meet a minimum of once per year every six months beginning 
with January of 2003.  The Board shall also have one additional meeting no later than 60 
120 days after the issuance of the report on the results of the agreed upon procedures or 
financial statements.  fiscal year end.  Said meeting will be used exclusively to discuss 
the fiscal year end of the District Court Operation and review all audited financial 
statements of the District Court.  Additional meetings of the Board can be called by the 
Board, if necessary.  

Quorum

Two-thirds membership of the Board present at the meeting thereof shall 
constitute a quorum.  At any meeting of the board, a simple majority of the Board shall 
be necessary in order to make a binding decision of the DCJM-BOD unless otherwise 
specified herein.  The Chief Judge is responsible for posting the meetings at a minimum 
of all Member City Halls and and the District Court facility and provide a copy of said 
notice to all Board Members, at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting.    

Compensation of Directors

Directors shall receive no payment for services from the 27th District Court or the 
Municipalities.  However, Board members shall be reimbursed for normal expenses 
incurred on behalf of the 27th District Court if there is a budgeted appropriation for 
member reimbursements for incidental expenditures/mileage.  

Article III -- Operation of Court

Fiscal Year

The initial fiscal year of the 27th District Court under this agreement shall operate 
from January 1, 2003 through September 30, 2003.  Every year thereafter, the 27th 
District Court shall operate from October 1 through September 30.

Appropriation

The Chief Judge shall be responsible for developing an operating budget no later 
than March 15th each year to be approved by the 27th District Court Board of Directors.  
Said operating budget shall then be presented to the member Municipalities no later than 



 

3

April 15th of each year for their consideration.  Approval of the operating budget shall be 
required by all member Municipalities prior to fiscal year operation on October 1st.  

Distribution of Costs of Operation and Revenues of Operation

Effective January 1, 2003, irrespective of what Municipal law enforcement 
agency issued a ticket violation and where that violation is issued, all revenues shall be 
directed to the City of Wyandotte General Fund as directed by State law.  The funding of 
the operation, maintenance, debt, construction, liability and deficit elimination costs of 
the District Court and the City of Wyandotte general fund, shall also be borne exclusively 
by the City of Wyandotte.  

Annual Appropriation to City of Riverview

In exchange for all the revenues being directed to the City of Wyandotte, the City 
of Wyandotte shall make an annual appropriation to the City of Riverview from the 
Wyandotte General Fund.  Said payment is based upon the audited gross revenue 
statement of the member municipalities as defined in the annual audit section of this 
agreement.  Riverview’s total gross revenues would be applied to Appendix A of this 
Joint Management Agreement to determine the payment to Riverview.  For the period 
From January 1, 2003, through September 30, 2003, refer to Appendix C of this Joint 
Management Agreement.  .

There will be a payment on 6/30/XX each year from the City of Wyandotte to the 
City of Riverview.  This payment will equal $53,625 on 6/30/03, $71,500 on 6/30/04 
through 6/30/07.  , and an amount equal to $71,500 adjusted by a cost of living percent 
rate as determined by the County Assessor in calculating taxable values in the preceding 
December thereafter.  This payment will be calculated by applying the actual results for 
the first eight (8) months of the fiscal year along with an estimated amount for the final 
four (4) months of the fiscal year.  The estimated amount will be based on historical 
performance or other methods deemed appropriate by the member municipalities.  In the 
event an amount cannot be agreed upon, Wyandotte shall make a payment of $71,500 to 
Riverview on June 30th of each year.

Estimated Payments to City of Riverview through June 30, 2007 

There shall be a second and final payment for the balance owed to the City of 
Riverview or back to the City of Wyandotte within 30 days after the annual audit of the 
City of Wyandotte but no later than 3/1/XX.  This second payment will adjust the total 
amount distributed to the City of Riverview or back to the City of Wyandotte to the level 
specified on Appendix A of this agreement based on the gross revenues recorded for the 
City of Riverview.  For the period beginning on January 1, 2003, through September 30, 
2003, Appendix C will be used to calculate the second payment amount.  



 

4

Each October 1st after 9/30/07, the Riverview payment column only of Appendix 
A shall be increased by a cost of living percent rate as determined by the County 
Assessor in calculating taxable values in the preceding December.  Said COLA rate will 
be applied to the preceding year of the Riverview payment column amounts.  This 
payment shall be made annually as long as the Joint Management Agreement is in 
operation.

Failure to make final payment to the City of Riverview or back to the City of 
Wyandotte on or before 3/1/XX after the end of the fiscal year ending 9/30/XX shall 
result in a 1.5% per month interest charge and reimbursement of all City of 
Riverview/City of Wyandotte legal fees (if necessary) until payment is received by the 
Municipality due payment.   

Annual Audit

The District Court shall be audited in accordance with PA 2 of 1968 or utilizing 
alternative procedures mutually agreed upon by all member municipalities and a copy of 
the independent audit shall be forwarded to all member Municipalities and the State of 
Michigan as required by State law.  The City of Wyandotte must annually forward a copy 
of their independent audit of the operating fund (presumably the General Fund) that 
accounts for District Court revenues and expenses to the City of Riverview.  

Separate Audited Revenue Schedule

There shall also be a separate audited revenue schedule that presents the actual 
gross revenues earned by the 27th District Court.  The schedule of gross revenues shall 
breakdown those tickets and associated gross court fee revenues from Riverview and 
other member municipalities.  From this schedule, the gross revenues earned by 
Riverview is applied to the Appendix A table and the amount due Riverview (or owed 
back to Wyandotte) is calculated.  Payment timetables are listed above.    

Riverview revenues are defined as all ticket revenues generated within the legal 
boundaries of the City of Riverview including weigh-master, parking and traffic; civil 
infraction, criminal and other ticket generated revenues except for funds derived from the 
application of the technology assessment ordinance.  Further, Riverview revenues include 
the normal court costs assessed by the District Court that are normally associated with the 
tickets written in the City of Riverview.  

Also included in Riverview gross revenues are all associated probationary fees or 
caseload fees generated from Riverview tickets/citations.  Further, any other charge 
known and unknown at this time that is associated to a ticket generated in the City of 
Riverview by the Riverview Police Department or other police department working 



 

5

jointly with the City of Riverview Police Department shall also be included in Riverview 
gross revenues except for those specifically excluded above..

Any other special law enforcement revenues, including DRANO, earned by the 
Municipalities shall not be governed by this agreement.  Those other special law 
enforcement revenues and the technology fee assessment excluded above and  will be 
kept by the Municipality who earned said monies.

Management of Court Employees

The City of Wyandotte shall fund the local court employees.  The management 
functions related to the locally funded court employees and other operating costs of the 
27th District Court shall be as set forth in Michigan Supreme Court Administrative Order 
1998-5 as modified by amendments thereto.  

The City of Wyandotte also agrees to absorb the three full time employees 
currently in the employ at the City of Riverview at the signing of this agreement or no 
later than 1-1-03, whichever is later.  Wyandotte agrees to maintain each current full time 
employee at their current pay scale and fringe benefit scale as outlined in Appendix B of 
this agreement when the employee is absorbed.  Said funding for these employees will 
become the exclusive responsibility of the City of Wyandotte.  

As with any court employee, Wyandotte shall have no obligation to utilize these 
employees under the following circumstances:  

1. The employees are terminated due to negligence on the part of the employee.  
2. If the employee retires or quits.     
3. If the Twenty-Seventh District Court or the City of Wyandotte General Fund is in a 

deficit position and said employees are laid off in order for the District Court or City 
of Wyandotte to operate under Public Act 2 of 1968.  

Wyandotte--Exclusive Ownership of Court Facilities

The City of Wyandotte shall own the District Court facilities including land and 
building in the City of Wyandotte.  The City of Riverview will not be responsible for any 
operation rent, debt, lease or any long-term debt/payment obligations of the 27th District 
Court or the City of Wyandotte or any of their component units.  There will be no District 
Court or Traffic bureau operations whatsoever within the legal boundary of the City of 
Riverview unless the legislative bodies of all member Municipalities approve of said 
facility.        
 

The City of Riverview will not have any right to obligate the City of Wyandotte 
or the District Court or their component units in any manner with the exception of their 



 

6

annual payment to the City of Riverview from the General Fund of the City of Wyandotte 
and as outlined above with the three current full-time Riverview District Court employees 
(See Appendix B)..    The City of Wyandotte will not have any right to obligate the City 
of Riverview in any manner in relationship to the City/Court operation or Court building 
improvements, equipment improvements or construction/demolition costs.    

The City of Riverview will also direct the State of Michigan to grant control of 
the one-time State appropriation of approximately $240,000.00 from the City of 
Riverview to the City of Wyandotte effective on the date both Municipalities have 
executed this agreement.  Said funds shall be utilized exclusively by the City of 
Wyandotte to facilitate the assumption of the Riverview court operations. 

Hours and Docketing Schedule

The Chief Judge of the District Court shall hold Court proceedings in a manner 
that will minimize overtime costs of all member Municipalities.  Court hours may include 
afternoon sessions, legal holiday sessions, weekend sessions and night court sessions if 
necessary.  In all instances where applicable, the Chief Judge shall utilize telephonic or 
electronic arraignments.  The Chief Judge will also work with all member Police Chiefs 
to ensure that Police personnel time is minimized for testimonial purposes in Court.  The 
Court shall make every effort to conform its docket to achieving the forgoing objectives 
where reasonabley practicable to do so.

Limited Transfer of Property

As part of this agreement, the desktop computers of the three full time employees, 
AS-400, Court Software and one printer shall be transferred directly to the City of 
Wyandotte when the three employees transfer to the City of Wyandotte.  The operating 
software of the employees shall remain with the City of Riverview.  It is the City of 
Wyandotte’s responsibility to install said equipment at their cost.     

Article IV -- Insurance

The City of Wyandotte agrees to hold harmless the City of Riverview in all 
matters, claims and causes of action including, but not all encompassing, General 
Liability, Tort and Contract Claims, Labor, Workers Compensation Claims, 
Unemployment Compensation Claims, state and federal statutory claims whether or not 
pertaining to discrimination, wage and hour or employment, and any other legal 
obligation arising under or incident to this Joint Management Agreement or which the 
District Court operation may generate.  The City of Wyandotte shall add to their General 
Liability and Workers Compensation insurance policies the City of Riverview as the City 
of Riverview relates to the operation of the District Court and this agreement.  



 

7

Documentation shall be forwarded annually to the City of Riverview regarding this 
insurance coverage.    

Article V

A. Employees B Pension:  D. Thiverge, M. Galloway and P. Moore Only

The City of Riverview will allow these three full-time employees to vest in the 
defined benefit pension system of the City of Riverview for up to the number of years 
and months of credited service the employee has earned with the City of Riverview 
ending 12/31/02.  The employee will be able to utilize their City of Wyandotte 
employment time only in conjunction with their City of Riverview employment time to 
meet vesting retirement eligibility criteria established in the Riverview Employees 
Pension System only.   

Once the criteria of employee type, vesting and time earned meets City of 
Riverview criteria for retirement,  the City of Riverview shall calculate the affected 
employees pension based on the actual time earned and wages earned at the City of 
Riverview only.  The City of Riverview formula and percent rates that will be utilized for 
pension calculation purposes shall also be the same Riverview formula that is in effect on 
12/31/02 for Administrators and Technical Professionals and no other bargaining unit.  
This calculation will be given to each employee prior to starting with the City of 
Wyandotte.    

The employees still maintain the right to withdraw their pension contributions at 
anytime from the City of Riverview Employees retirement system.  If this is done, the 
employee will immediately cease to be a member of the City of Riverview Retirement 
System in accordance with Retirement System Ordinance and shall not be entitled to any 
retirement benefits.  

B. Employees B Pension Health:  Riverview  D. Thiverge, M. Galloway 
and P. Moore Only

The employees, as retirees, shall be allowed only health care, drug rider and 
vision coverage and no other if they have ten or more years of service with the City of 
Riverview when they retire.  The employees, as retirees, must enroll in the medicare 
complimentary health coverage when eligible.  

If the employee does not have ten years of credited service, then the health 
insurance costs including drug and vision benefit as stated above, shall be pro-rated.  The 
City of Riverview shall pay for the percent that the employee worked up to the ten years.  
It is the employees’ responsibility to pay for the balance.  (Example:  Work three of ten 



 

8

years B City of Riverview pays 30% of eligible health care.)  The medicare portion of 
costs, when eligible, is also pro rated as stated above.  

No duplicate/coordinated health care, prescription or vision coverage is allowed 
with the City of Riverview or Wyandotte or in any other manner with another employer.  
The three employees shall have the right to obtain a payment in lieu of health care, drug 
and vision if the City of Riverview still offering said benefit at the time of retirement. 

C. Employees B Pension B Life Insurance:  Riverview  D. Thiverge, M. 
Galloway and P. Moore Only

If the employee, as a retiree, does not receive a Life Insurance package from the 
City of Wyandotte as a retiree, the employee shall be entitled to a $5,000.00 Life package 
with A D and D from the City of Riverview. This benefit will only be given if the 
employee has a minimum of ten years of service with the City of Riverview prior to 1-1-
03.  

Article VI

A. Employees B Wyandotte:  Wages D. Thiverge, M. Galloway and P. 
Moore Only 

Starting wages effective 1/1/03 for the three employees transferring to Wyandotte 
will be as outlined on Appendix B of this agreement.  Effective 1/1/03, wages and fringe 
benefits will be the responsibility of the City of Wyandotte unless altered below.  Future 
increases, if any, will also be the responsibility of the City of Wyandotte unless altered 
below.      
 

If an employee is receiving a defined contribution payment (401a) from the City 
of Riverview on 12/30/02, then said employee would have that amount documented on 
Appendix B merged with their annual payroll amount.  Those two sums added together 
shall be the employees’ new annual payroll amount and the defined contribution payment 
the City of Riverview is making shall cease effective 12/30/02.  The City of Wyandotte is 
not required to make a Riverview 401A contribution on behalf of the employee.

Defined Contributions the City of Riverview made on behalf of an employee shall 
remain with the employee after 12/31/02.  

B. Employees B Wyandotte:  Longevity D. Thiverge, M. Galloway Paula  
Moore



 

9

The Longevity payments will continue to the employees as outlined on Appendix 
B and grow if applicable under the rules of the City of Wyandotte, with those years of 
service earned with Wyandotte.    

C. Employees B Wyandotte:  Health Care D. Thiverge, M. Galloway 
Paula  Moore

Effective 1/1/03 Paula Moore will be placed on the applicable health care 
coverage, prescription coverage, dental coverage and vision coverage of the City of 
Wyandotte for her and her family if eligible and can no longer be covered by the City of 
Riverview as an active employee. 

Both Marilyn Galloway and Denise Thiverge shall remain on the payment in lieu 
program with the City of Wyandotte and receive the City of Wyandotte payment in lieu 
program stipend.  If either Marilyn or Denise accept the entire Wyandotte Health care 
coverage as an active employee, the City of Wyandotte shall place the employees onto 
their entire health care program.  However, the City of Wyandotte has the right to reduce 
the annual payment being made under this agreement to the City of Riverview for the 
actual premium care cost incurred for both employees from the prior fiscal year.    

No duplicate/coordination of any health, drug optical or dental benefit is allowed 
between the City of Wyandotte and the City of Riverview or any other employer the 
employee and their spouse may be associated with.  Proof of non-double coverage may 
be requested.  The employee may have to pay back the monthly payment of benefits to 
the applicable City if health care coordination or duplication is determined.  

D. Employees B Wyandotte:  Other Benefits - D. Thiverge, M. Galloway 
Paula  Moore 

The three referenced employees shall be entitled to any and all other fringe 
benefits the City of Wyandotte gives to their District Court employees that are not 
referenced here including but not limited to Life Insurance and Long Term Disability 
Insurance.  

E. Employees B Wyandotte:  Pension Pay  -  D. Thiverge, M. Galloway 
and P. Moore Only

Effective 1/1/03, the three above referenced employees will have all the same 
rights and benefits and be subject to the same rules and contribution requirements of a 
City of Wyandotte employee at the District Court.  All three employees shall be included 
in the City of Wyandotte defined contribution retirement program.  The employee will be 
subject to all requirements of the plan and be responsible for all required employee 
contributions to this program.         



 

10

The employee will be able to utilize their City of Riverview employment time 
only in conjunction with their City of Wyandotte employment time to meet vesting 
requirements only.  

F. Employees B Pension Benefits Wyandotte -  D. Thiverge, M. Galloway 
and P. Moore Only

The three above referenced employees shall also be entitled to any City of 
Wyandotte retirement benefit if the employees qualify as a retiree and for the benefits 
given.  Under no circumstances will duplicate/coordinated health care coverage be 
granted to any of the three employees when they retire.  

Article V --II  Prisoner Housing

Each Municipality shall be responsible for their own prisoner housing.  Riverview 
shall maintain Riverview prisoners.  Wyandotte shall maintain Wyandotte prisoners.  
There shall be no charge for Riverview prisoners to be held in Wyandotte if the prisoner 
is required to appear before the Court.  If the prisoner is held for more than a eight hour 
period, then Wyandotte shall have the right to bill Riverview for direct costs of that 
prisoner after the eighth hour.  The City of Riverview will make an annual payment, as 
reasonably determined by the Board, to the City of Wyandotte for prisoner housing costs. 
This annual payment will compensate the City of Wyandotte for costs associated with 
prisoners who are held beyond eight (8) hours.  Outside transportation costs, if any, will 
be directly billed to the City of Riverview.

Article VIII -- Modifications to Agreement

Nothing in this agreement or Article, shall authorize the modification of Article 
III, subsection titled Management of Court Employees; Article III, subsection titled 
Wyandotte; Exclusive Ownership of Court Facilities; or any of Article IV Insurance.; 
any of Article V or any of Article VI.

Subject to the forgoing limitation, this agreement may be subject to modification 
by negotiation.  Said negotiations may only be commenced in the month of October, 
2012.  If negotiations are not so commenced, the agreement shall not be open to 
negotiations. The payment schedule in effect prior to negotiations shall continue during 
the period of negotiations.   If the payment schedule is modified, each member may also 
agree to apply the modifications retroactively to the date which negotiations were 
commenced pursuant to this Article. 

The members agree that any modifications to this agreement, first require a 
recommendation from the Board of Directors and then approval from all member 



 

11

legislative bodies.  Where applicable, the State of Michigan may also need to approve the 
modification.

Article VIIIX -- Dispute Resolution

Any disputes which may arise during the term of this Agreement shall be resolved 
by Arbitration in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration Association and 
any award shall be enforceable in a court having competent jurisdiction thereof in 
Wayne, County, Michigan.  Contested disputes between the Municipalities shall be 
resolved through the arbitration process only.  Members may select any arbitrator(s) upon 
which they can agree, or if no agreement can be reached, then the services of the 
American Arbitration Association shall be used. 

Article VIIIX -- Force Majeure

The term Force Majeure as used herein shall mean any act of God or the elements, 
the occurrence of any accidents, casualties, labor disturbances, riots, civil unrest, terrorist 
acts, or the unavailability or delays in provision of Court services such that said services 
cannot be provided for at least thirty (30) consecutive days.  Notice of the occurrence of 
such event shall be promptly given to the Board, but not later than (3) business days after 
the occurrence of such event. A force majeure event shall excuse a party’s 
nonperformance for the duration of the force majeure event.

Article IXI -- Assignment

No member municipality shall sell, encumber, assign or transfer this Agreement 
or any interest herein, without the express written consent of the other members.  The 
terms, conditions and provisions of this Agreement shall extend and apply to and shall be 
binding upon the respective successors and assigns of said party.  Upon any such 
permitted sale, assignment or transfer of a party’s interest herein, the transferring party 
shall be relieved of any further obligation hereunder as to the interest sold, assigned or 
transferred.

Article XII -- Construction and Severability; Exception

This Agreement shall be liberally construed.  Should any word, sentence, phrase 
or any portion of this Agreement be held in a manner invalid by any court of competent 
jurisdiction or by any state agency having authority to do so for any reason whatsoever, 
such holdings shall be constructed and limited to such work, sentence, phrase or any 
portion hereof held to be so invalid, and shall not be construed as affecting the validity of 
any of the remaining words, sentences, phrases or portions of this Agreement, except and 
unless the invalid word, sentence, phrase or any portion hereof is material to the purpose 
of the agreement.  In such case of materiality, the agreement shall become unenforceable.



 

12

Article XIII -- Term

This Agreement shall become effective on the date of its execution or January 1, 
2003, whichever is later, and as provided below, and shall continue for a term of forty 
(40) years.  Any member may terminate their participation in this agreement prior thereto 
if an extreme or unforeseen force majeure event such as facility destruction occurs.

Article XIIV -- Express Obligations

All obligations of the Parties under this Agreement are expressly stated, and no 
other obligations or covenants are to be implied hereunder.

Article XIIIV -- Integration

This Agreement constitutes the complete and exclusive expression of the Parties’ 
Agreement with respect to the subject matter hereof.

Article XIVI -- Waiver

The waiver by any member municipality of any failure on the part of any other 
member to perform in accordance with any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement 
shall not be construed as a waiver of any future or continuing failure, whether similar or 
dissimilar thereto.

Article XVII --Cumulative Remedies

No remedy or election hereunder shall be deemed exclusive but shall, wherever 
possible, be cumulative with all other remedies at law or in equity.

Article XVIII -- Conditions Precedent

This Agreement shall be effective and enforceable upon each member when the 
following conditions are met:

1) The State of Michigan has submitted any necessary approvals.
2) The approval by resolution of each party members’ City Council or legislative 
body is passed and submitted to the Chairman.

The parties hereto have executed this Agreement at the place and on the date 
immediately adjacent to their respective signatures.



 

13

Article IXXVII – Work Force

Revenue allocation for work force activity performed by defendants whose case 
originated in the City of Riverview shall be determined as follows:

Proceeds received from Riverview participants minus costs to provide service in the City 
of Riverview equals net proceeds which will be added to revenues and allocated per 
schedule of this Joint Management Agreement.  



 

14

CITY OF RIVERVIEW

Date: ______________ By: 
Tim DurandAndrew Swift, Mayor

Date: ______________ By: 
Randy AltimusCindy Hutchison, City Clerk

CitITYy ofOF WyandotteYANDOTTE. 

Date: ______________ By: 
Joseph R. Peterson, Mayor

Leonard Sabuda, Mayor  

Date: ______________ By: 
William R. GriggsLawrence S. Stec, City 
Clerk



 

15

Appendix A.
Appendix B.
Appendix C.

P:\4-R-ZClients\RVWVIE\AGTS\DistrictCourtAgreement.doc

























































CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 12/16/2019 AGENDA ITEM # 5 

 

ITEM: Lease of Property-3200 Biddle (4th Floor) and 8th & Grove Street

 

PRESENTER: Todd A. Drysdale, City Administrator
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

BACKGROUND: Since 2000, the City has owned approximately twenty-five (25) acres (4200 
8th Street) an has been actively marketing the property for development since 2006 when a 
proposed gas-fired electrical generation plant failed to become a reality,  In addition, the City 
has been actively marketing the fourth (4th) floor of the City Hall at 3200 Biddle since mid-
2015 when the tenants vacated the space.  Attached you will find an Agreement between the 
City and Simeon Investment Company that serves to return this property to the tax rolls via a 
long-term (99 year) lease of both properties.  In exchange, the City will receive the property at 
3627-3665 11th Street which will be conveyed to the Department of Municipal Services for 
$500,000.    

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: To advocate for economic development and be financially 
responsible.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approve the Agreement and Lease Agreements for the 
approximately 25 acres at 4th and Grove and for the 4th floor of 3200 Biddle Avenue with 
Simeon Investment Company and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the 
documents

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: City will receive $500,000 to be 
placed in the Public Improvement Fund (401).  The Department of Municipal Services will 
receive 3627-3665 11th Street.

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: City Administrator will ensure that the property at 3627-3665 
11th Street is quit-claimed to the City by December 31, 2019, and receive payment from 
WDMS.  The City Administrator will also continue to work with Simeon Investment Company 
to execute the leases on March 31, 2020.  

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Agreement - 3627-3665 11th Street
2. Lease Agreement - 25 acre
3. Lease Agreement - 3200 Biddle



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #5
Date: December 16, 2019

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
City Council acknowledges the receipt of the correspondence from the City Administrator regarding the lease 
of property at 4200 8th Street (approximately 25 acres) and 3200 Biddle Avenue (4th Floor) for 99 years to 
Simeon Investment Company and

Concurs with the recommendation and

Further, authorizes the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the Agreement to receive 3627-3665 11th Street in 
exchange for the leased property and 

Further, authorizes the Mayor and City Clerk to execute two separate leases for the 25 acres and the 4th floor of 
3200 Biddle effective March 31, 2020 and

Finally, instructs the City Administrator to collect $500,000 from the Wyandotte Department of Municipal 
Services and deposit the funds in the City's Public Improvement Fund for the rights to utilize 3627-3665 11th 
Street for purposes of the WDMS. 

 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   

































































































































CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 12/16/2019 AGENDA ITEM # 6 

 

ITEM: Arris Transition Services to FTTH System Consulting Statement of Work (SOW) 
300284v6 

 

PRESENTER: Steve Timcoe-Superintendent CATV
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: Paul LaManes-General Manager
 

BACKGROUND: Wyandotte Municipal Services is in process of planning and building a fiber 
to the home (FTTH) system and executed a previous SOW with ARRIS that has resulted in 
deliverables of system architecture, system design, head end move logistics and rack elevations, 
spectrum allocation for present and future services along with turn key engineering support.  
This SOW is a follow up to SOW PCR-101/PCR-002 and provides services to transition from 
radio frequency (RF) to FTTH, internet capacity roadmap, legacy platform time to turn down, 
strategic consulting on customer transition to new platform/services, establish/implement new 
tiers of service, education & training, frequency spectrum allocation/IP services, etc. It will also 
assist with developing a recommended deployment plan which details the tasks and timeframes 
required to enable a successful transition to the new network.  Upon completion, this will allow 
us to write/issue an RFP to solicit bids for physical plant construction and head end move to be 
initiated with plan and design already having been completed.   

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: Providing the public with friendly, responsive, reliable and 
customer-focused services that are fiscally responsible.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Concur with Municipal Services Commission in authorizing the 
General Manager to execute SOW #: 300284-Wyandotte-Technology Consulting SOWv6 
with ARRIS Global Services, Inc. at a cost of $ 196,000, for professional services related 
to the FTTH and Head end project, as recommended by WMS management.   

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: Approved FY20 capital budget for 
System Evaluation and Rebuild = $ 3,600,000, Acct. No. 594-000-970-000-1052CA

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Subsequent to Council concurrence, execute SOW #: 300284-
Wyandotte-Technology Consulting SOWv6 with ARRIS Global Services, Inc., acquire 
deliverables as detailed in SOW and proceed forward with FTTH system rebuild.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 12.16.2019 Council Arris SOW #2 Attachments



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #6
Date: December 16, 2019

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
BE IT RESOLVED by City Council that Council concurs with the Municipal Services Commission, a majority 
thereto concurring in the following resolution,

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE SOW #: 300284-Wyandotte-
Technology Consulting SOWv6 with ARRIS Global Services, Inc. at a cost of $ 196,000 for professional 
services related to the FTTH and Headend project, as recommended by WMS management.    

 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



STATEMENT OF WORK 

SOW #: 300284-Wyandotte-Technology Consulting-SOWv6 

- Prepared for 

WYANDOTTE MUNICIPAL SERVICES 

by 
ARRIS Global Services, Inc. 

Document Classification 

Confidential 

Document Contact 
Robbi Chrzanowski 

678-473-8256 
robbi.chrzanowski@commscope.com 

sown 300284-Wyandotte-Technology Consulting-SOWv6 Confidential. 

-->~ 
AR RIS 

Page 1 of12 



Project Information 

Customer WYANDOTIE MUNICIPAL SERVICES 

Contact Name 

Contact Phone 

Contact Email 

1. Introduction 

Customer Site 

ARRIS Sales Contact 

Expiration Date 

Quote/Proposal 

..--:= ;:::e 
AR RIS 

3200 Biddle Ave, Wyandotte, MI 48192 

Bill Lee 

7/31/2020 

300284-Wyandotte-Technology Consulting-SOWv6 

This Statement of Work ("SOW") is governed in all respects by ARRIS standard terms of sale (available at 
http://www.arrisLcom/docs/tc.pdf) ("Agreement"), and it defines the scope of the deliverables. 

Capitalized terms not otherwise defined in this SOW shall have the meanings provided in the Agreement. 

ARRIS shall not have any access to and will not be provided the Personal Information of any Customer 
customers or other Customer end users. 

2. Project Scope 

This SOW provides for ARRIS Professional Services to provide Consultation Services to assist Customer with 
their migration to new services ("Services") for the Customer's Wyandotte, MI market ("Site"). This revision 
has been modified to include planning activities and defer certain post-planning activities. This SOW builds 
upon the original SOW, 290101-Wyandotte-Expanding Technology Consulting-SOW v9. 

Except as otherwise specified in this SOW, in the event of a conflict between the terms of this SOW and the 
Agreement, the terms of the SOW shall govern in respect of the subject matter hereof. 

2.1. ARRIS and Customer Responsibilities 

The successful execution of Services may be dependent upon activities which are not within the scope of this 
Statement of Work for ARRIS but are integral to the deployment and are the sole responsibility of the Customer. 

2.1.1. Project Team 

The ARRIS Consultation Service will be led by an ARRIS Senior Consultant, who will be the point of contact for 
the project information, including meetings and exchange and collection of the required data. 

2.1.2. Project Plan 

ARRIS will work with the Customer to produce a Project Plan which will guide the project teams. Within one 
week of ARRIS's receipt of the applicable Customer purchase order and execution of this SOW, both parties 
will agree to the Project Plan prior to commencement of the project. The Project Plan is a living document 
which will be updated as the project progresses and will specify: project team members and contact 
information; project schedule, dependencies and anticipated timeline; and detailed project activities with 
responsible owners. 

SOW# 300284-Wyandotte-Technology Consulting-SOWv6 Confidential. Page 2 of12 



2.1.3. Consulting Service Workflow 

Initial meeting to review the scope and to review how the end-documents should be delivered. 

• Clearly state (verify) the scope of the consulting services, which will provide clear guidance of the final 
requirements documents (to meet the key objectives). 

• Review timelines and milestones of the Consulting Services. This will ensure that the key objectives and 
goals can be met and that the scope of the project is accurately reflected. It will also aide the sponsor 
to reach a formal agreernent with the stakeholders. 

• Review the details of the phases of the Consulting Services, which may include the estimates of the 
start and end points of each phase, identifying Single Points of Contact (SPOCs) from both teams to 
sign-off any changes required in specific areas, the cycle-time and capacity of each step of the process. 
The goal in this stage is the identification of any necessary changes to meet the key objective .. 

Collect information through interactions and interviews with various Customer stakeholders and resources, 
including management, engineers, and various technical subject matter experts (SMEs). The collected 
information will be documented concisely, in a method ag~eeable to Customer. 

2.1.4. Deployment Deliverables, Requirements and Assumptions 

ARRIS's Consulting Services team Will work with Wyandotte's team to assist with their migration to new 
services. Consulting will be delivered at an hourly rate, plus related travel expenses. Consulting 
recommendations will be vendor-agnostic, as directed by Customer. The Consulting Services Team will focus 
on the following topics and tasks during this consultation: 

2.1.4.1. Deployment Plan 

ARRIS will assist with developing a recommended Deployment Plan which details (on both the Customer's 
side and the Subscriber's side) the tasks and timeframes required to enable a successful transition to the 
new network. Elements of the plan will include: 

• Logistics of the deployment plan for high speed data (HSD): 

1. Transition from RF to FTIH from the Subscriber's perspective. Assume that Wyandotte will 
provide 100Mbps, 200Mbps, and 300Mbps to Subscribers in their FTIH system, with the option 
for Subscribers to get up to 1 Gbps. 

2. Provide an internet capacity road map, which includes an overview of the end to end 
infrastructure changes given different utilization assumptions and how they change the 
Customer and Subscriber experience: 

• Changes and understanding for Headend staff 
• Changes and understanding for Field Staff 
• Changes and understanding for Office Staff 
• Communication points to provide to the Subscriber 
• Upgrade options to bring to market, and how to communicate 

SOW# 300284-Wyandatte-Technalagy Cansulting-SOWv6 Canfidential. Page3a/12 



3. Regarding the legacy platform and timeframe for turn-off, evaluate the cost savings to 
accelerate the legacy Hybrid Fiber Coax (HFC) system turn-off timeframe from 3-4 years to 1-2 
years. 

• Marketing Consulting: Assist Wyandotte with marketing their new service. 

1. Incentivizing Subscribers to upgrade their plans. This can be considered a continuation of the 
road map, and will look at how we address each type of Subscriber in order to drive and then 
accelerate the transition: 

• Innovators 
• Early adopters 
• Early majority 
• Late majority 
• Laggards 

2. Establishing tiers of service. 

3. Note that ARRIS will work with Allegra, who will utilize the information to create and deliver the 
actual marketing material. 

• Education and Training: 

1. Development of training materials. 

2. Conduct general and technical training for the following groups (class sizes will be limited to no 
more than six people each, or can be setup as train-the-trainer for delivery to larger groups; 
expect 4 weeks for delivery): 

• Head End - review new equipment, review troubleshooting. 
• Maintenance/Service Techs - for example: understanding troubleshooting differences 

for fiber versus HFC, when and how to apply OTDR readings to the new infrastructure in 
a failure event. 

• Field Techs/lnstallers: teaching what to look for, and how to troubleshoot. 
• GPON Design Overview, what types of light levels are expected, how to setup GPON 

devices, validating Optical Network Terminal (ONT) devices. 
• Introduction of new network interface devices, setup guidelines, troubleshooting, and 

procedures 

1.4.2. Capacity Planning 

• Assist with capacity planning for the Customer's future bandwidth requirements, including IPTV 
capacity planning, considering the FTIH network will support up to IGbps per Subscriber, and given a 
100% take rate. This assumes current and historical data is available or will have to be collected. 

• This may include modeling upstream bandwidth/backhaul requirements for different downstream data 
rate service offerings for their Subscribers (100 Mbps, 200 Mbps, etc. up to 1 Gbps). 

• Advise on creation of a network which is fully physically redundant, with each network able to handle 
the full bandwidth requirements. Advise on capacity requirements at the router level to provide 
internet drain needs given a longer horizon for upgrades. 

sown 300284-Wyandotte-Technology Consulting-SOWv6 Confidential. Page 4 0/12 



2.1.4,3. OSP RFP Support 

• Assist with Outside Plant Request for Proposal (RFP) creation by: 

1. Creation of an RFP template that Customer will customize. 

2. Provide construction standards and other technical information to support RFP creation. 

2,1.4.4. Ongoing Headend Support 

• Provide Design support (up to 3 weeks) for minor headend design revisions that may occur after 
working with the Architect regarding building requirements, ladder rack placement, rack elevations, 
floor plans, etc. 

2.1.4.5. Program/Technical/Vendor Management 

• This resource will be assigned during the duration of the consulting engagement and will help plan, 
manage, and monitor deliverables being developed by multiple different parties (for example: ARRIS, 
Wyandotte, the Architect, CPE vendors, the OSP Construction company, IPTV vendor, FTIH equipment 
vendors, and FTIH headend vendors). 

2.1.5. Consulting Deliverable 

The deliverables to the Customer will be delivered throughout the project, and for this consulting assignment 
will include the following: 

2.1.4.1 Deployment Plan Report/Presentation Nov 2019 - Mar 2020 

2.1.4.2 Capacity Planning Report/Presentation Nov 2019 - Mar 2020 

2.1.4.3 Ongoing Headend Support Support Nov 2019 - Mar 2020 

2.1.4.4 Program/Technical/Vendor Management Support Nov 2019 - Mar 2020 

*Estimated; time/rames and durations may vary depending on actual consulting hours used. 

Deliverables will be presented to the Customer by ARRIS for comments and potential next step action items 
will be discussion. 

2.2. Customer Responsibilities 

Customer must play an active role in the planning and execution of this project. 

• Customer will provide appropriate vendor contact information for Consultant to contact. 

• Customer will provide physical access to site(s) while engaged in on-site deployment activities. 

• Customer will provide a main point of contact during the Services. 

sown 300284-Wyandotte-Technology Consulting-SOWv6 Confidentiol. Poge 5 0/12 



3. Exclusions 

.-->~ 
AR RIS 

Services and material products not expressly described within this SOW are considered to be out-of-scope and 
shall be subject to a change control process described in Section 6 (below) or a separate statement of work 
and shall be billed separately. Out-of-scope activities include, but are not limited to: 

• Management or coordination of any non-ARRIS resources, vendors or components not specified in this 
SOW 

• Integration with any system or network components not specified in this SOW 

• Configuration of products or sites not set forth in this SOW 

4. Warranty 

ARRIS provides a 30-day warranty on all services from the date of Customer Acceptance, as defined herein. 
Warranty work performed by ARRIS due to any reasons other than defects in the Services performed by ARRIS 
will be invoiced at a rate of $1,500.00 a day. 

s. Acceptance 

The Acceptance Procedure ("AplI ) for Customer's acceptance of the Services is set forth in Appendix B 
("Customer Acceptance"). 

Customer agrees to sign the Customer Acceptance Notice (attached hereto as Appendix D) within five (5) 
business days following the satisfactory completion of AP. If the Customer has not signed the Customer 
Acceptance Notice or has not provide written notice of open issues within the five (5) business day period, the 
Services as set forth in this SOW are deemed accepted. 

6. Change Control 

Any changes to this SOW must be made through the change control process using the Project Change Request 
("PCR") form shown in Appendix C. 

Any changes to the project due to Customer action or inaction that results in project delays requiring 
additional time and/or travel to complete the project will be billed to.the Customer at ARRIS' then current 
professional services rate plus travel expenses. 

ARRIS conducts a detailed discovery review before the commencement of any project to understand the 
possible risks that may be uncovered during the deployment phase of the project. However, in the event that 
any unforeseen work is required to complete the project, ARRIS will require a separate statement of work or 
PCR, and subject to additional fees. 

In the event that Customer wishes to cancel the project prior to the completion, a PCR will be generated for 
Customer signature and the Customer shall pay for services rendered to date, as reasonably determined by 
ARRIS, including travel expenses. 

SOW# 300284-Wyandotte-Technolagy Consulting-SOWv6 Confidential. Page 6 of 12 



7. Fees and Payment and Travel Expenses 

Fees for Services are set forth in Appendix A. 

Prior to the end of each month during the term of this project, ARRIS may deliver a billing notice (e.g., Pre
Invoice) to Customer. Each billing notice will include the current month's completed Services, as listed in 
Appendix A. Customer will have five calendar days after receipt of the billing notice to either approve or 
disapprove the charges. If no response is received within the five-day period, the charges will be assumed 
approved, and an invoice will be issued and payable subject to the Agreement. All payments are non
refundable. 

If Customer requests mobilized resources on site, to which ARRIS resources are dispatched to the site, and the 
work is unable to be executed to completion, ARRIS reserves the right to bill Customer for travel and 
expenses, as well as additional resource hours. 

ARRIS requires a cancelation/postponement notice seven (7) days prior to on site arrival for any 
cancelled/postponed work that requires ARRIS resources on site. ARRIS resources are scheduled to arrive on 
Mondays, unless prevented by holiday. In the event that ARRIS does not receive such notice within the 
timeframe specified, ARRIS reserves the right to bill Customer for the work such ARRIS resource was scheduled 
to undertake for Customer, in addition to any related travel and expenses. 

SOW# 300284·Wyandotte-Technology Consulting-SOWv6 Confidential. Page 70/12 



8. SOW Agreement 

Customer and ARRIS both agree and understand that all deliverables to be provided by ARRIS and Customer 
under this SOW are specified in this SOW. 

No other deliverables shall be requested by Customer or delivered by ARRIS without a PCR or pursuant to a 
separate statement of work. No other deliverables which may have been discussed between the Customer 
and ARRIS and not documented in this SOW shall be construed as a deliverable. 

SOW #: 300284-Wyandotte-Technology Consulting-SOWv6 

(CUSTOMER Signature) (ARRIS Global Services, Inc.) 

(Printed Name) (Printed Name) 

(Title) (Title) 

To request electronic signatures on this SOW, PCR, or Customer Acceptance Notice, please send requests to 
signSOW@commscope.com. 

SOW# 300284-Wyandotte-Technology Consulting-SOWv6 Canfidential. Page 8 0/12 



APPENDIX A: SERVICES FEE 

Per Hour 

Estimated 

476666-144-
00 

728928 

Technology Consulting Service 
ARRIS will provide Consulting Services @$150jhr. as described 
herein for all services except CSR Training. 

Travel and Expenses (estimated) 

ARRIS will only bill for travel related expenses incurred .. Any 
expenses incurred in excess of the quoted travel expenses will 

uire Customer I. 

1240 

~~ 
AR RIS 

$lS0.00 $186,000.00 

1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 

Project Total $196,000.00 

ARRIS PO 
Issue Purchase Order To: 
domestic.fax@arris.com 
ARRIS Solutions, Inc. 
3871 Lakefield Drive 

Suwanee, GA 30024 

USA 

* Professional Services under this SOW will be performed by ARR/S Global Services Inc. ("AGS/") employees and 
contractors; however, ARR/S Solutions, Inc ("AS/") may invoice and accept purchase orders on behalf of AGS/ in 

order to assist and facilitate the Customer's interaction with ARR/S. 

SOW# 300284-Wyandotte-Technology Consulting-SOWv6 Confidential. Page 9 of12 



APPENDIX B: ACCEPT.A.NCE PROCEDURE 

Once a month, ARRIS will submit an itemized list of services delivered. The Acceptance Process {AP} will mark 
Customer's determination that ARRIS has provided the selected deliverables set forth in this SOW / Exhibit A, 
and executed all the relevant tasks to Customer's satisfaction. 

Customer agrees to sign Customer Acceptance Notices {Appendix D} immediately following the satisfactory 
completion of the tasks, as outlined in this SOW. If Customer has not signed a Customer Acceptance Notice or 
has not provided written notice of open issues within five {S} business days following the satisfactory completion 
of the SOW, the Deliverables for the applicable Site{s} will be deemed accepted by Customer. 

SOW# 300284-Wyandotte-Technology Consulting-SOWv6 Confidentiol. Page 100f12 



APPENDIX C: PROJECT CHANGE CONTROL (PCR) FORM 

~~ 
AR RIS 

This peR form is valid for five (5) business days from the peR date shown below. ARRIS may not accept a 
signed peR if received after five (5) business dates of the peR date shown below. 

PCR Date: 

CUSTOMER 
Project Owner: 

Project Summary: 

Description of 
Change: 

Reason for Change: 

Proposed Change(s): 

Estimate of Change: 
(Cost and Schedule) 

D I approve this peR with no changes. 

D I approve this peR with the following changes: 
(detail changes required here) 

ARRIS 
Project Manager: 

D This peR is not approved. The following changes are required: 
(detail changes required here) 

CUSTOMER 
Name: 

CUSTOMER 
Signature: 

ARRIS 
Name: 

ARRIS 
Signature: 

------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------

Project 
PCR#: 

Date 

Date 

To request electronic signatures on this SOW, PCR, or Customer Acceptance Notice, please send requests to 
signSOW@commscope.com. 

sown 300284-Wyandotte-Technalagy Consulting-SOWv6 Confidential. Page 11 of12 



APPENDIX 0: CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE NOTICE 

CUSTOMER Name: Location: ----------------------------

Product Line: 

Services: 

sown: 300284-Wyandotte- Technology Consulting-SOWv6 

Purchase Order #: 

Our signatures below confirm and validate that the Services referenced above have been successfully delivered and 
completed by ARRIS Global Services, Inc. and are accepted by Customer. 

ARRIS Global Services, Inc. 

(CUSTOMER) 

(Signature) (Signature) 

(Print Name) (Print Name) 

(Title) (Title) 

(Acceptance Date) (Date) 

To request electronic signatures on this SOW, PCR, or Customer Acceptance Notice, please send requests to 
signSOW@commscope.com. 

SOW# 300284-Wyandotte-Technalogy Consulting-SOWv6 Confidential. Page 12 of12 



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 12/16/2019 AGENDA ITEM # 7 

 

ITEM: Video on Demand (VOD) Shelf Capacity Storage Upgrade

 

PRESENTER: Steve Timcoe-Superintendent CATV
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: Paul LaManes-General Manager
 

BACKGROUND: Wyandotte Municipal Services currently offers VOD which was launched 
in 2010 on an ARRIS hardware platform.  WMS implemented similar capacity upgrades to this 
request in 2015 and 2017 as the volume of VOD programming content available increased.  
This expansion need was escalated by the fact that almost all VOD programming is now 
available in HD version which requires more storage space.  We currently are operating at full 
capacity and are not able to ingest any more content.  As VOD was launched in 2010 on an 
Arris platform, this request is for a sole source procurement.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: Providing the public with friendly, responsive, reliable and 
customer-focused services that are fiscally responsible.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Concur with the Municipal Services Commission in authorizing 
the General Manager to sign the Statement of Work (SOW) to proceed with the purchase, 
installation and configuration of VOD storage capacity equipment to accommodate a 
storage capacity increase for our VOD service offering, for an amount not to exceed $ 
60,000 with sole source provider, Arris, as recommended by WMS management.   

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: Approved FY2020 capital budget 
for VOD Upgrade = $60,000.  Acct No 594-000-970-000-11HEI2

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Subsequent to Council concurrence, execute the SOW for the 
purchase, installation and configuration of equipment to accommodate a storage capacity 
increase for our VOD service offering.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 12.16.19 Council Arris VOD Attachments



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #7
Date: December 16, 2019

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
BE IT RESOLVED by City Council that Council concurs with the Municipal Services Commission, a majority 
thereto concurring, in the following resolution,

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER to sign the Statement of Work (SOW) for the 
purchase, installation and configuration of VOD storage capacity equipment to accommodate a storage 
capacity increase for our VOD service offering for an amount not to exceed $60,000 with the sole source 
provider, Arris, as recommended by WMS management.  

 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



Customer WYANDOTTE MUNICIPAL SERVICES Quote Creator lohnna Massoni 

Contact John Stambersky Telepbone +15618431960 

Telephone 734-324-7132 Email johnna.massoni@commscope.com 

Email stambersky@wyan.org 

WYANDOTTE MUNICPAL SERVICES 
Address 3200 BIDDLE AVE Offer Number OFR-043649 

STE 200 

WYANDOTTE, MI, 48192 

US 

Part Number Description 

MED APP SERVERHW ASKJ7G/MED 

VOD-PROF-SVCS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (PER HOUR WITH MIN 4 HOURS) 

Sales Person 

Telephone 

Email 

Payment Terms 

Freight Terms 

IncoTerms 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

XMS/STO/XH-48TB-RB REFURBISHED 48TB (RAW) EXTERNAL HDD STORAGE EXPANSION FOR XMS FLEX - 24 X 2TB DRIVES FOR 
VOD 

XMS/STO/2TB XMS FLEX 2TB 3.5 HDD FOR VOD SERVER 

VOD-SRVR-EXPANSION VIDEO SERVER EXPANSIONS (PERMEDIAHUB) 

VOD-DISCOUNT ONE TIME DISCOUNT FOR VOD 

- Subtotal 

Johnna Massoni 

+15618431960 

johnna.massoni@commscope.com 

NET 30 

Prepay & Add 

EXW 

2.00 

2.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

-1.00 

Customer 
Price 

12,500.00 

6,500.00 

20,000.00 

1,200.00 

3,000.00 

2,200.00 

Extended 
Price 

25,000.00 

13,000.00 

20,000.00 

1,200.00 

3,000.00 

-2,200.00 

60,000.00 .. Quote Total 
"'.,-.. ---.-~".-,.,-".,,"','-,"-, -, .. ~'''.-.,,-''----'''. ,"""'==""==""--,----,.~" .. "."''''"~'''~.'''' ,'. 

60,00000 

~ 
ARRIS 

ARRIS Solutions, Inc. 
3871 Lakefield Drive 
Suwanee, GA 30024 

Page 1 of9 



Seller: ARRIS Solutions, Inc. 

All Pricing in US$. 
The prices, quantities and other items referenced in this quote are contingent upon the parties reaching a mutually satisfactory agreement on all terms and conditions. Upon the award of business, ARRIS 
will, in good faith, negotiate the terms and conditions of a definitive, written agreement. 

All products and services are provided to Buyer in accordance with Seller's terms of sale included in this quotation; provided that, if Buyer has a master agreement in place with ARRIS, the master 
agreement will apply in lieu thereof 

To order: 
Please issue a PO to ARRIS Solutions, Inc. and FAX or email to: 

Customer Account Rep 

Customer Acct Rep Email 

Customer Acct Rep Telephone 

Customer Acct Rep FAX 

~ 
A R RI S 

ANGELA BARBOSA 

domestic.tax@anis.com 

215-323-2111 

(678) 473-4350 

AIUUS Solutions, Inc. 
3871 Lakefield Drive 
Suwanee, GA 30024 

Please Reference: 

Opportunity # 

Quote # 

on All PO's and Correspondence 

306656 

QN-24747 - 0 

Page 2 of9 



ARRIS Corporate Terms and Conditions of Sale (Ji'RM0I22_Issue20) 

All Customer Purchase Orders are subject to these terms and conditions and all additional terms and conditions presented on or accompanying an ARRIS Quotation or ARRIS Order Acknowledgment. 
ARRIS specifically rejects and Customer disclaims all printed provisions in Customer's printed Purchase Orders including associated forms and/or documents. These terms and conditions, together with the 
ARRIS Order Acknowledgment shall constitute the entire agreement between ARRIS and Customer with respect to any Customer Purchase Order and the Products and/or Services provided hereunder 
("Agreement"). This Agreement supersedes any prior or contemporaneous agreements or representations written or oral. This Agreement may be modified only in writing signed by both parties. 

1. CUSTOMER REPRESENTATIONS. Customer represents and warrants that (i) the Products andlor Services purchased hereunder will not be used, directly or indirectly, to further the illegal theft of 
services or any other unauthorized receipt, interception, publication, distribution of, or interference with any privately owned transmission of information and (ii) except as otherwise agreed to by the 
parties under a separate written agreement, Customer will not act as a reseller of any Products and/or Services provided hereunder. 

2. DEFINITIONS. "ARRIS" means ARRIS Solutions, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of ARRIS International pIc andlor its designated affiliates (including, without limitation, ARRIS Global Ltd. and 
ARRIS Global Services, Inc. ("AGSI)"). Professional Services (as defined herein) may be performed by AGSI employees and contractors; however, another ARRIS affiliate may invoice and accept 
purchase orders on behalf of AGSI in order to assist and facilitate the Customer's interaction with ARRIS); "Customer" means the person or entity however constituted to whom the Products or 
Services are provided directly by ARRIS; "GPL" means the General Public License relating to software modification; "Hardware" means equipment designed and manufactured by ARRIS, or other 

. manufacturer's equipment offered for sale by ARRIS to Customer; "Order Acknowledgment" means a document furnished by ARRIS acknowledging the receipt of Customer's Purchase Order and 
AIUUS' agreement to supply the Products and/or Services stated therein under the terms and conditions stated herein; Open Source Software" means any software that: (a) contains or is derived in 
any manner (in whole or in part) from software that is distributed under license terms where any party can be a licensee without notice to the licensor with a right to modify, including without 
limitation distribution models similar to the GNU's General Public License (GPL) or Lesser/Library GPL (LGPL); the Artistic License (e.g., PERL); the Mozilla Public License; the Netscape Public 
License; the Sun Community Source License (SCSL); the Sun Industry Source License (SISL); and/or the Apache Software license; or (b) software that is licensed pursuant to any of the following 
terms (i) any requirement for licensee to distribute source code, including without limitation derivatives or modifications thereof, to non-licensor third parties, (ii) any requirement for any patent 
non-assert or patent license be conferred by ARRIS to non-licensor third parties, or (iii) any requirement to provide licensor attribution(s) to non-licensor third parties; "Products" means the 
Hardware and/or Software offered for sale or licensed to Customer at time of sale; "Professional Services" means site engineering, system integration, product installation, implementation, training 
or other professional services; "Purchase Order" means Customer's document for the acquisition of Products andlor Services, exclusive of all printed terms and conditions contained thereon; 
"Quotation" means either ARRIS' offer to sell Services andlor Products or ARRIS' document that provides a summary of the Statement of Work and pricing corresponding to the Statement of 
Work; "Services" means Professional Services and Technical Services, excluding Annual Technical Support, as provided by ARRIS to Customer. Services are not Products; "Shipment Date" means 
the date on which ARRIS has scheduled shipment of Products to Customer; "Software" means ARRIS-Iicensed software, including any updates provided, and any other enhancements, 
modifications, and bug fixes provided thereto, in object code form only (unless otherwise specified), and any full or partial copies thereof. Software does not include software created or owned by 
third parties, including but not limited to Mediaroom Client and related supporting software (including, but not limited to operating system, conditional access, and drivers) ("Mediaroom Software") 
created or owned by Microsoft or its affiliates or Ericsson or its affiliates and any related future Mediaroom Software ("Ericsson Software"). Additional terms and conditions related to Ericsson 
Software are set forth in Section 25 below; "Statement of Work" means any document agreed to and executed by the parties, incorporated by reference, detailing the work or Services to be 
performed and Products to be supplied (if applicable); "Technical Services" means support services, as offered for all ARRIS Products, which include warranty repair, return and annual support 
contracts supporting Product software upgrades and maintenance. Annual contracts for non-warranty Technical Services ("Annual Technical Support") are not subject to the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement. If available, Annual Technical Support may be purchased separately subject to AIUUS' Technical Services terms and conditions which will be made available upon request to 
services.orders@arris.com. 

3. PURCHASE ORDER ACCEPTANCE; MODIFICATION. ARRIS' acceptance to supply Products andlor Services, as identified in Customer's Purchase Order, shall be (i) in writing and at ARRIS' 
sole discretion, as evidenced by the issuance of an Order Acknowledgment (regardless if accepted elsewhere by a salesperson, selling agent or representative); and (ii) subject to the terms and 
conditions herein ("Acceptance of Customer's Purchase Order"). A Customer Purchase Order will not be binding until ARRIS issues a written Order Acknowledgment. Acceptance of Customer's 
Purchase Order shall be subject to the following minimum thresholds: subscriber terminal devices of $20,000; addressable computer equipment of $10,000; supplies, repair parts and subassemblies 
of$250; all other products of$5,000; and Services of$300. Purchase Orders are binding and non-cancellable upon ARRIS' Acceptance of Customer's Purchase Order. Customer agrees that the fees 
and timeline provided in an SOW may be subject to change if Customer's responsibilities and as~umptions as set forth in an SOW are not fulfilled. A valid modification to a Purchase Order requires 
ARRIS' prior written consent. A requested modification in drawings, designs, specifications, shipment completion dates or Purchase Order termination requested by Customer may result in 
additional cost to Customer. Any additional cost to Customer will be at ARRIS' standard rates in effect at the time of Customer's request. AIUUS' performance of Customer's request shall 
commence only upon the issuance of a new Purchase Order or written amendment to an existing Purchase Order authorizing the applicable charge. Customer's oral request for Services shall be 
binding on Customer and deemed by ARRIS as a valid Customer Purchase Order, governed by this Agreement. Customer further agrees, as a result of any request made hereunder to pay any and all 
charges associated with such Service request. Customer requested changes in performance of Services shall be reviewed upon ARRIS' receipt of Customer's request to determine if additional 
charges are applicable. 

4. PRICE OF PRODUCTS AND/OR SERVICES. The price for Products and Services are based on ARRIS' published list prices in effect at time of ARRIS' receipt of Customer's Purchase Order 
unless otherwise set forth in the Order Acknowledgment, or a valid issued Quotation, Statement of Work or proposal. A Quotation, Statement of Work or proposal is valid for a period of sixty (60) 
days from date of issue unless a shorter period is stated. Errors or omissions in price are subject to correction by ARRIS. All published list prices (in US dollars) are subject to change by ARRIS 
without notice. AIUUS retains all rights to change the Products andlor Services or may discontinue any Products andlor Services at AIUUS' sole discretion. 

5. PRICES; ADJUSTMENTS. The price of Products and Services may subsequently be adjusted to reasonably reflect the adverse cost impact to ARRIS of: (i) Customer changes or delays which are 
outside of the scope of Services; (ii) legal/regulatory changes which occur after the issuance of the Quotation and/or Statement of Work for the particular Services in question; or (iii) the failure of 
Customer to perform its obligations under Sections 6, 7, and 8 of this Agreement. ARRIS will provide a written notice and reason for an adjustment to the price within a reasonable period of time 

~ 
ARRIS 

ARIUS Solutions, Inc. 
3871 Lakefield Drive 
Suwanee, GA 30024 

Page 3 of9 



after ARRlS becomes aware of an event under which ARRIS intends to request an adjustment. The parties will then determine, in a commercially reasonable manner, the price adjustment that is 
appropriate. Pending such agreement, ARRIS will continue to perfonn the Services specified in the Purchase Order for ten (10) business days or such other greater time that may be agreed to in 
writing by ARRIS, unless Customer fails to pay amounts due to ARRIS when due, an event specifically identified in the Quotation and/or Statement of Work pennitting suspension or tennination of 
the Services occurs, or Customer is otherwise in breach. In the event an adjustment to the price has not been made within the aforementioned ten (10) business days, ARRIS shall have the right to 
tenninate this Purchase Order, in whole or in part and in addition to any other remedy available to ARIUS, Customer shall make immediate payment to ARRIS on account of all Products delivered 
and/or Services rendered. 

6. SCHEDULE FOR PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES. ARRlS will perfornl the Services in accordance with the schedule stated in the Quotation and/or Statement of Work. ARIUS shall select the 
method ofperfonnance of the Services, including without limitation the right, in its sole discretion to use agents or subcontractors to perfonn the services to be rendered. Both parties agree to adhere 
to the schedule, however, each party will give due consideration to any reasonable proposal by the other party regarding changes in the schedule which, if agreed upon, will be recorded in a written 
modification to the applicable Purchase Order or Statement of Work. Dates for performance of Services are estimated by ARIUS in good faith but not guaranteed by ARRIS. Except as otherwise set 
forth in the Quotation and/or Statement of Work, ARRIS will have unrestricted access to Customer's site and any other locations at which Services are to be perfonned at all times (including 
overtime hours, Saturdays, Sundays and holidays) for the purpose ofperfonning the Services. 

7. SITE PREPARATION AND CONDITION FOR SERVICES. Customer will be responsible for preparation of the site, at which AIUUS will perfonn the Services, to the specifications and in 
accordance with the time schedule stated in the Quotation and/or Statement of Work. Customer warrants to ARIUS that each such site is in compliance with all applicable health and safety 
regulations and is free ii'om all friable asbestos and hazardous contamination or pollutants, as further provided in Section 9 below. 

8. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS. Prior to the date specified in the Quotation and/or Statement of Work for the perfonnance of Service, Customer will take any and all steps needed to assure that each 
site is free from all friable asbestos and hazardous contamination or pollutants. If contamination is found to be present at a site, ARRIS will have no further obligations under any Quotation and/or 
Statement of Work (other than with respect to any software licenses or confidentiality obligations), until such contamination is removed. 

9. PACKAGING, SHIPMENT, AND SERVICE DATES. All Products shall be suitably packed for shipment. ARRlS may charge for packing and/or packaging including special documentation to 
comply with Customer requirements. Shipment tenns are EXWORKS, designated location detennined by ARIUS (Incotenns 2010), unless specified otherwise by an ARIUS Quotation and Customer 
Purchase Order confinned by ARRIS Order Acknowledgement. Unless otherwise expressly stated, ARRIS shall have the right to make delivery of Products and data in installments. All installments 
shall be separately invoiced and paid as billed without regard to subsequent deliveries. Failure to pay for any installment when due shall excuse ARIUS from making further deliveries. Delay in 
delivery of any installment shall not relieve Customer of its obligation to accept remaining installments. ARIUS shall have the right to ship any material and data to Customer in advance of the 
shipping date agreed upon by the parties, and Custo'mer agrees to accept without recourse any such shipments shipped in advance of the agreed upon shipping date. In the event of shipment delay 
requested by Customer or a delay caused by lack of shipping instructions, ARRIS will store all Products covered thereby at. ARRIS will invoice the Customer at the full price for the Products 
including an additional storage fee. 

10. TITLE, RISK OF LOSS, AND INSURANCE. Title, risk of loss, damage, and insurance responsibilities for the Products pass from ARRIS to Customer upon delivery of Product to the shipping 
agent or carrier. Title to all Software shall remain with ARRIS or its licensors, but risk ofioss, damage and insurance responsibilities shall pass to Customer at ARIUS' shipping location. To secure 
full and prompt payment hereunder, Customer hereby grants to ARRTS the right to a security interest in the Products acquired by Customer. 

II. ACCEPTANCE OR REJECTION OF PRODUCTS/SERVICES. After the delivery ofthe Products or the performance of Services, Customer shall have five (5) business days in which to inspect the 
Products and/or Services and notify ARIUS of any nonconfonnity to the Purchase Order, statement of work or ARIUS quotation (as applicable) ("Acceptance Period"). Acceptance of Products and 
Services by Customer shall be deemed to have occurred at the expiration of the Acceptance Period (unless ARIUS is advised otherwise in writing within the Acceptance Period) or upon Customer's 
commercial use of the Products and/or Services. Annual Technical Support contracts are expressly excluded from this section. IF ANY PRODUCT OR SERVICE DOES NOT SUBSTANTIALLY 
CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE PURCHASE ORDER, STATEMENT OF WORK OR QUOTATION (AS APPLICABLE) CUSTOMER SHALL NOTIFY ARRIS IN WRITING OF THE 
NONCONFORMANCE, AND FOR PRODUCTS, OBTAIN AN AUTHORIZATION FOR RETURN, AND RETURN SUCH PRODUCTS TO ARIUS FOR CORRECTION OR COMPLETION 
AS REQUIRED. WITH"RESPECT TO SERVICES, ARIUS SHALL, AT NO ADDITIONAL CHARGE (IF DETERMINED BY ARIUS TO BE ARIUS' FAULT), TAKE PROMPT ACTION TO 
CORRECT SUCH UNSATISFACTORY SERVICES. 

12. PAYMENT TERMS. All amounts due shall be payable in United States dollars unless otherwise specifically agreed upon in ARRIS' Order Acknowledgement. Customer's payment obligations, as 
stated on AIUUS' invoices, are thirty (30) days from the date of invoice, unless otherwise agreed in writing by both parties. ARRlS shall invoice Customer on or about delivery. Invoices for Services 
will be rendered in accordance with an established milestone schedule or upon completion of any Services. Late charges of one and one-half percent (11/2%) per month on outstanding balances, or 
the maximum pennitted by law, whichever is less, may be charged. Customer shall also be responsible to reimburse ARRIS for all costs associated with ARIUS' attempt to collect amounts due from 
Customer, including reasonable attorney's fees and collection agency fees. If Customer fails to pay such sums as are due to ARRIS, in addition to any other remedies that ARRIS may have 
hereunder, ARRIS shall have the right to: (i) withhold shipment of Products or delivery of Professional Services; (ii) tenninate any and all contracts or agreements between the parties or (iii) pursue 
any and all remedies available to it at law or in equity. If, in ARRIS' judgment, Customer's financial condition or payment history does not justify continuation of the existing payment terms, ARIUS 
may: (i) require full or partial payment of Customer's account; (ii) require payment in advance of Products shipment or for performance of any Services; (iii) change Customer's credit terms; or (iv) 
any combination of the above. 

13. TAXES. In addition to the Price for Products or Services paid by Customer, Customer will pay AIUUS the amount of all taxes, excises, or other governmental charges that AIUUS may be required to 
pay with respect to the production, sale, license, or transportation of any Products delivered hereunder, including the performance of any Services, except taxes on or measured by ARRIS' net 
income. If Customer claims exemption from any taxes, Customer will provide ARIUS with documentation required by the taxing authority to support the exemption. The prices for Products and 
Services exclude all levies (including, but not limited to copyright levies) and duties relating to the Products and/or Services, all of which are the Customer's responsibility. Any liability to withhold 
sums under local taxation rules shall not affect the Customer's responsibility to make payment of the charges to ARRIS in full. If an amount is subject to a withholding, the Customer shaH increase 
the relevant payment to ensure the amount payable to AIUUS (net of withholding) is equal to the charges which would otherwise be due to ARIUS ifno such withholding had been made. 

~ 
AR RI S 

AltiUS Solutions, Inc. 
3871 Lakefield Dlive 
Suwanee, GA 30024 

Page 40f9 



14. PRODUCT AND SERVICES WARRANTY. ARRIS warrants from the date of shipment to Customer that Products, which ARRIS manufactures and supplies, will substantially conform to ARRIS 
specifications in eirect as of the date of shipment and will be free from substantial defects in material and workmanship under normal use (within published specifications), given proper installation 
and maintenance, for the specified warranty period for the Product. ARRIS further warrants to Customer that all Services performed by ARRIS for Customer will be provided in a workmanlike 
manner. Customer must promptly notify ARRIS of any claimed defect in the Product and/or Services. ARRIS or its agent may inspect the Product or workmanship on Customer's premises. Product 
returned to AlUUS under warranty must be packed securely and shall be shipped freight prepaid (with duties, taxes and brokerage fees, (if applicable), risk ofloss and all other charges associated 
with the return of such Products being the responsibility of the Customer), together with a statement setting forth the claimed defect. EXCEPT AS AGREED TO IN A SEPARATE WRITING 
BETWEEN THE PARTIES, THESE WARRANTIES ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE GOODS AND SERVICES DELIVERED TO CUSTOMER 
HEREUNDER, WHETHER STATUTORY, BY OPERATION OF LAW, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF 
MERCHANT ABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, TITLE AND ANY WARRANTIES ARISING OUT OF USAGE OR TRADE. THIS 
WARRANTY IS APPLICABLE SOLELY TO CUSTOMER AND NOT TO ANY SUCCESSOR IN INTEREST OR ANY OTHER THIRD PARTY. NO WAIVER, ALTERATION, OR 
MODIFICATION OF THIS WARRANTY SHALL BE BINDING AGAINST ARRIS UNLESS IN WRITING AS A SEPARATE AMENDMENT HERETO AND SIGNED BY AN ARIUS 
AUTHORIZED EXECUTIVE. If A PRODUCT IS NOT LISTED IN THE BELOW TABLE, THEN ARRIS DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES OF ALL TYPES. FOR ANY THIRD PARTY 
PRODUCTS SOLD UNDER TI-IlS AGREEMENT, SUCH THIRD PARTY VENDOR WILL PROVIDE DIRECTLY TO CUSTOMER TI-IE RESPECTIVE WAIU~NTIES, SOFTWARE 
LICENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION. ARRIS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS, ALL WARRANTIES FOR ANY SOFTWARE AND/OR COMPONENTS OF THE SOFTWARE CREATED OR 
OWNED BY ANY THIRD PARTY INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION EIUCSSON SOFTWARE, AND ANY THIRD PARTY EQUIPMENT AND SOFTWARE PURCHASED AND 
LICENSED BY CUSTOMER DIRECTLY FROM ANY THIRD PARTY VENDOR, EVEN IF RECOMMENDED FOR USE BY ARRIS WITH THE PRODUCTS. ANY AND ALL 
WARRANTIES FOR SUCH THIRD PARTY EQUIPMENT AND SOFTWARE SHALL BE PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT(S) BETWEEN 
CUSTOMER AND THE THIRD PARTY VENDOR FOR SUCH THIRD PARTY EQUIPMENT AND SOFTWARE. Unless otherwise specified in ARRIS Standard Product Warranty Schedule 
(available at http://www.arris.com/globalassets/resources/company-overview/standard-tscs-warranty-table.pdf), the warranty period for ARRIS' hardware products is one (1) year from the date of 
shipment, and ninety (90) days for Software. The warranty period for Services is 30 days from the date the performance of such Services has been rendered. Other than as expressly stated, the 
ARRIS warranty shall not cover components subject to normal wear and tear, such as fuses, batteries except as otherwise provided herein, and lamps. 

15. W AIU~NTY LIMITATIONS. AIUUS does not warrant (i) that the operation of the Product will be uninterrupted or error-free; (ii) that the functions of the Product will meet Customer's 
requirements; or (iii) that the Product will operate in combination with non-ARRIS products selected by Customer for its use. ARRIS gives no warranty for and shall have no liability with respect to 
any defects arising from any software (other than the Software) downloaded to or otherwise used in conjunction with the Product. In addition, ARIUS does not warrant physical damage to the 
surface of the Products, including cracks or scratches on the casing or damage caused by unauthorized attempts to open, repair or modify the Products, or any other cause beyond the range of the 
intended use. AIUUS shall be relieved of all obligations and liability under the warranty provisions set forth herein, if: (i) the Hardware or Software is operated with, or the error or defect is due to, 
any accessory, equipment, software or part not approved or sold by ARRIS; or (ii) the Hardware or Sollware was not purchased from ARRIS or its authorized reseller(s) or installed, operated and 
maintained in accordance with ARRIS' instructions and documentation; or (iii) the Hardware or Software has been repaired, altered or modified by someone other than ARRIS or approved by 
ARRIS; or (iv) Customer does not notify ARRIS in writing ofthe error or defect within the applicable warranty period with sufficient information for ARRIS to identify and reproduce such error or 
defect, or fail to return the defective Hardware or Software according to the terms of this Agreement; or (v) the Products have had their serial numbers or other identifying marks removed, 
obliterated or altered; or (vi) ARRIS demonstrates that the alleged error or defect in the Sollware or Hardware does not exist or was caused by Customer or any third party's misuse, neglect, 
improper installation or testing, or any other cause beyond the range of the intended use, or by accident, fire, lightening, terrorism or other hazard or act of God. ARRIS' entire liability and 
Customer's sole and exclusive remedy whether in contract, tort or otherwise, for any claim related to or arising out of breach of the warranty covering Product or Services shall be correction of 
detects by repair, replacement, re-performance of Service or issuance of a credit in the amount of the net book value of the non-conforming Product, net of any applicable depreciation for use, at 
ARRIS' discretion. Refurbished Product may be used to repair or replace the Product. Customer shall have no claim to Product which was replaced or the components therein which were replaced. 
ARRIS has no liability with respect to claims relating to or arising from the use of equipment not bearing the ARRIS name or their licensed marks. Products that have been returned to ARRIS for 
repair, but that are not defective may be subject to ARRIS' standard examination charge in dIect at the time. Products repaired or replaced under warranty are only warranted for the greater of the 
period of time remaining in the original warranty period or ninety (90) days. No agent, distributor, or representative is authorized to make any warranties on behalf of ARRIS or to assume for ARRIS 
any other liability in connection with any Product or Services. 

16. Product SupPort and Discontinued Products. ARRIS, in its sole discretion, shall have the right to modify or discontinue ARRIS Products at any time during the term of this Agreement, including any 
revised or additional specifications. For discontinued product, ARRIS will give ninety (90) days prior written notice to Customer of such discontinuance. Except for Orders accepted by ARRIS prior 
to the date of such notice, ARRIS shall be under no obligation to continue the production of any ARRIS Product. Provided, however, ARRIS shall use reasonable commercial efforts to continue to 
make available for Customer to purchase spare parts and support services for any discontinued ARRIS Product (other than Category I, P, Q, Rand S Products set forth in the ARRIS Standard 
Product Warranty Schedule) for a period of five (5) years from the date on which such Product is discontinued. For Category I, P, Q, Rand S Products, ARRIS shall use reasonable commercial 
el10rts to continue to make available spare parts and support services to Customer for a period of three (3) years from the date on which such Product is discontinued. 

17. RETURNS. Products may not be returned to ARRIS without prior authorization. Customer must contact ARRIS to obtain an authorization number and return the Products to the location designated 
by AIUUS with all transportation charges paid by Customer. AlUUS may charge Customer certain fees for Products returned to ARIUS. Any Products returned to AlUUS without proper 
authorization will be returned to Customer at Customer expense. Risk of loss, damage and insurance responsibilities for the Products shall not pass from Customer to ARRlS until delivery of the 
Products to ARRIS' designated location. 

18. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY. ARRIS WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR INJURIES OR DAMAGES TO PERSONS OR PROPERTY RESULTING FROM ANY CAUSE WHATSOEVER. THIS 
LlMITA TION APPLIES TO ALL PRODUCTS AND SERVICES PERFORMED DURING AND AFTER THE WARI~NTY PERIOD. IN NO EVENT SHALL ARIUS BE LIABLE FOR ANY 
DAMAGES RESULTING FROM LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF USE OR LOSS OF REVENUE OR PROFIT AND AIUUS FURTHER DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL LIABILITY FOR INDIRECT, 
INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE, OR OTHER SIMILAR DAMAGES. The Products are not specifically designed, tested, manufactured or intended for operation or use 

~ 
ARRIS 

AIUUS Solutions, Inc. 
3871 Lakefield Drive 
Suwanee, GA 30024 

Page 5 of9 



in any inherently dangerous, life endangering or life support applications where any failure of the Products could lead to death, personal injury or significant physical or environmental damage (High 
Risk Activities). If Customer uses the Products in High Risk Activities, including but not limited to nuclear facilities or the flight, navigation or communication of aircraft, Customer agrees thai 
neither ARRlS nor its third party licensors are liable in whole or in part, for any claims or damages arising from such use, and that Customer shall indemnity and hold ARRIS and its third party 
licensors harmless from any and all claims for loss, cost, damage, expense or liability arising out of or in connection with any use of the Products in High Risk Activities. IF ANY REMEDY 
HEREUNDER FAILS OF ITS ESSENTIAL PUIU>OSE, OR IN ANY OTHER EVENT, ARRIS' AGGREGATE LIABILITY HEREUNDER SHALL NOT EXCEED THE LESSER OF ONE 
MILLION US DOLLARS (US $1,000,000) OR THE DEPRECIATED VALUE OF THE AFFECTED PRODUCT OR THE ACTUAL AMOUNT PAID TO ARRIS FOR SERVICES DUIUNG 
THE 12 MONTH PERIOD immediately prior to the event (or series of events) giving rise to the liability. THIS SECTION STATES THE ENTIRE LIABILITY OF ARRIS FOR ALL CLAIMS. 

19. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS AND EXPORT RESTRICTIONS. The Customer will comply with all applicable laws affecting the purchase and use of Products. Customer agrees to 
maintain all registrations with governmental agencies, commercial registries, chambers of commerce, or other offices which may be required under law in order to properly conduct commercial 
business. Prior to the date specified in the Quotation and/or Statement of Work for the performance of Service, Customer will (i) obtain and pay for all governmental or third party consents, permits, 
approvals, licenses and public and private easements necessary for ARRIS' unrestricted access to any site or location needed for performance of the Services and delivery of the Products; and (ii) 
'.Vill notity ARR1S in advance of any requirements including all local laws, regulations, ordinances and the like to which ARRIS is or will be required to comply in the rendering of Services and in 
the supplying of Products hereunder. Customer understands that certain Products furnished may be subject to export control laws or regulation. Customer agrees that it will comply with all 
international, national, federal, state and local laws, as well as all ordinances, orders, rules, regulations and requirements relating to the export or other regulation of all Products provided to 
Customer, including but not limited to checking all officially posted restricted party lists, and deny access to any Products by those individuals included on any such list(s). Customer undertakes to 
comply with the export laws and regulations of the United States, including but not limited to the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and the Export Administration Act, and agrees that, without obtaining 
the necessary license or approval from the United States government, Customer will not knowingly (i) export, directly or indirectly, any United States origin technical data or software acquired from 
ARRIS (including without limitation the Software), or any direct product of that technical data, to any country for which the United States government or any agency thereof at the time of export· 
requires an export license or other governmental approval, or (ii) disclose any United States origin technical data or software acquired from ARRIS (including without limitation the Software) to any 
national of any country for which the United States government or any agency thereof requires an export license or other governmental approval. Customer indemnifies and holds ARRIS harmless 
from and against any and all loss, damage or liability whatsoever arising out of Customer's failure to comply with the provisions of this section. . 

20. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. Neither party will disclose to any third party or entity any information or data fixed in a tangible medium and marked as the confidential or proprietary 
information (hereinafler referred to as "Confidentiallnformation") of the other party, or if provided orally, confirmed in writing to be confidential or proprietary within twenty (20) calendar days 
after its disclosure. Notwithstanding the provisions herein, if Customer receives Confidential Information it shall treat such Confidential Infornlation as confidential, prohibit recopying and use such 
Confidential Information only in connection with fulfilling its obligations under Customer's Purchase Order, including Product and Services pricing, programs, methods of processing, program 
design and structure, and the interaction and unique programming techniques of ARRIS. Customer shall take all reasonable steps necessary to abide by the provisions of ARRIS' security programs in 
ef1ect Irom time to time, a copy of which will be provided to Customer upon request Customer will return all Confidential Information to ARRIS upon completion of such obligations for its use, or 
upon the request of ARRIS. The parties recognize and agree that the unauthorized use or disclosure of the Confidential Infonnation would cause irreparable injury to the other party for which it 
would have no adequate remedy at law, and that any actual or contemplated breach of this section will entitle the other party to obtain or seek injunctive relief prohibiting such breach, in addition to 
any other rights and remedies available to it The obligations herein contained will expressly survive the tinal payment of any/or all Customer Purchase Orders. The provisions ofthis Section 20 shall 
survive the performance, termination or cancellation of Customer's Purchase Order and shall remain in full force and effect for a period of five (5) years from the date of the Customer's Purchase 
Order. 

21. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS. All drawings, data, designs, tooling, equipment, procedures, engineering changes, inventions, trade secrets, copyrights, mask works, source code, object 
code, patents, patent applications, know-how, computer and/or Software and all parts thereof: trademarks and all other information, including Product documentation, technical or otherwise which 
was developed, made or supplied by or for ARIUS in the production of any Products or the performance of any Service sold, rendered or licensed hereunder ("ARRIS IPR") will be and remain the 
sole property of ARRIS (or its licensors, if any). Customer agrees not to modify or reverse engineer any ARRIS IPR or Products purchased hereunder. 

22. INDEMNIFICATION. ARRIS will defend and hold Customer and its respective officers, directors, agents, subsidiaries, affiliates, subcontractors, assignees and employees (collectively "Customer 
Indcmnified Parties") harmless against damages finally awarded and to the extent applicable any reasonable court costs and expenses (including reasonable attorney fees), excluding consequential 
and exemplary damages, finally awarded against Customer (collectively, "Damages") and will, at ARIUS' expense, defend any third party claim, suit, or proceeding ("Claim")brought against 
Customer insofar as such Claim is based on an allegation that a Product as provided to Customer directly infringes a valid patent or copyright ARRIS will pay Damages as the result ofthe Claim 
provided that (i) Customer promptly notifies ARRIS of the Claim, (ii) Customer gives ARRIS all applicable evidence in Customer's possession, custody or control, and (iii) Customer gives ARRIS 
reasonable assistance in and sole control of the defense and all negotiations for its settlement or compromise. In no event shall ARRIS be liable to Customer or any third party and Customer shall 
indemnify AIUUS and ARIUS' respective officers, directors, agents, subsidiaries, affiliates, subcontractors, assignees and employees (collectively "AIUUS Indemnified Parties") against any losses, 
damages, liabilities, expenses, costs (including court costs and attorney's fees), claims, suits, demands, actions, causes of actions, proceedings, judgments, assessments, deficiencies and charges 
caused by, relating to: (i) infringement arising from (a) use of the Product in a manner other than for which it was intended; (b) use of the Product with other products or devices not furnished or 
approved by ARRIS; (c) addition to or modification of the Products which are not authorized by ARRIS; (d) use of a version of a Software or a Product other than the current version, if the current 
version would be non-infringing (e) ARRIS' compliance with Customer's specifications, in which case Customer shall defend, indemnity and hold ARIUS harmless against any claim of 
infringement of any copyright or patent; (ii) infringement by Products manufactured and/or supplied by third parties; (iii) any royalties payable, other than a reasonable royalty based upon revenue 
derived by ARRIS Irom Customer Irom sales or license of the infringing Products or associated Software; (iv) royalties payable, or intellectual property claims related to compliance with the 
Moving Picture Experts Group's ("MPEG") MPEG-2 specification of Generic Coding of Moving Pictures and Associated Audio: Video (ISOIIEC 13818-2) and the Transport Stream defined in the 
MPEG-2 Systems specification (ISO/lEC 13818-1) ("MPEG-2 Standards"), the MPEG-4 Visual and MPEG-4 Systems standards defined in ISO/lEC 14496-2 and ISO/IEC 14496-1, respectively, 
and the AVC/H.264 Standard, defined in ISO/IEC IS 14496-10; the MPEG HEVC standard (defined in ISO/lEC 23008-2 MPEG-H Part 2 and ITU-T H.265); or VI'S or VP9 by Google, Inc.; (v) 
royaltics payable, or intellectual property claims related to compliance with or implementation of standards issued by other public or private standards bodies (including ITU, lEEE, ANSI, ISO/lEC, 

~ 
ARRIS 

AIUUS Solutions, Inc. 
3871 Lakefield Drive 
Suwanee, GA 30024 

Page 6 of9 



WiFi and Cable Labs standards), as well as third party private standards such as 5C Digital Transmission Content Protection, DVB and Dolby Digital Audio; (vi) infringement by any software (other 
than the Soilware); or (vii) infringement arising from any user interface (including but not limited to KreaTVGo and/or KreaTVUI, Rovi guides (including but not limited to Rovi'i-Guide, Passport 
Guide, and DT A guides) or PVR functionality included and/or made available in the Products, which is manufactured and/or supplied by a third party. Without limiting the foregoing, (a) ARRIS' 
liability under (i)(b) shall be limited to ARRIS' pro rata share of its contribution to the infringement, and (b) ARRIS shall not be liable for an infringement claim to the extent that such claim could 
have been avoided by Customer obtaining Content Provider Licenses (as defined herein) under patents offered to providers of audio, video or data content to end user subscribers by entities that 
offer licenses for such patents on reasonable and non-discriminatory bases. For purposes hereof, "Content Provider License" means a license intended solely for use by the entity that provides audio, 
video or data content to an end user subscriber and does not include any licenses ordinarily imposed on, or available to, manufacturers or distributors of equipment, software or middleware. In no 
event shall ARRIS be liable to Customer or any third party and Customer shall indemnify ARRIS and ARRIS Indemnified Parties against any losses, damages, liabilities, expenses, costs (including 
court costs and attorney's fees), claims, suits, demands, actions, causes of actions, proceedings, judgments, assessments, deficiencies and charges caused by, relating to or arising from: (i) it's 
intentional misconduct; (ii) the programming services offered by Customer or Customer's programmers which are authorized for using or which Use the Products and/or Software, including any 
assertion that any such programming services involve tortious conduct or the infringement of any third-party rights; (iii) any disputes between Customer and any of its program distributors or other 
distributors or affiliates; and (iv) any disputes or claims involving the subscribers for the programming services of Customer, including, but not limited to, a subscriber altering or modifying 
programming content, a subscriber streaming, transmitting, downloading, storing, viewing or playing prograrruning content t%n other devices which may be located within or outside subscriber's 
premises. This paragraph of Section 22 shall survive termination or expiration of Customer Purchase Order. In the event of an infringement allegation for which ARRIS is obligated to defend and 
hold Customer hannless, ARRIS may at its discretion satisfy its indemnification obligation by doing one of the following: (i) obtain a license that allows Customer to continue to use the accused 
Product, (ii) replace or modify the accused Product with changes that reasonably meet the ARRIS specification, so as to be non-infringing, or (iii) if (i) and (ii) are not commercially reasonable, 
repurchase ARRIS' provided Product at its depreciated value based on a three-year amortization schedule. The above shall be Customer's sole and exclusive remedy for infringement of any Product 
provided by ARRIS hereunder, whether direct or contributory, and is in lieu of all warranties, express, implied or statutory, including without limitation, the warranty against infringement specified 
in the Uniform Commercial Code. Customer shaIl be liable and shall indemnify ARRIS and ARRIS Indemnified Parties against any losses, damages, liabilities, expenses, costs (including court costs 
and attorney's fees), claims, suits, demands, actions, causes of actions, proceedings, judgments, assessments, deficiencies and charges caused by, relating to or arising from Customer's use of the 
Products and/or Services in contravention of this Agreement or as a result of any breach or default by Customer of this Agreement and/or any purchase order or other agreement between the ARRIS 
and Customer. 

23. PUBLICITY. Except for Customer's internal use of ARRIS' trademarks, Customer will not use any ARRIS trademark or trade name for any other purpose whatsoever without the express written 
consent of ARRIS. . 

24. SOFTWARE LICENSE. Unless specified in a separately negotiated agreement or if a third party license is provided with the Software, provided that the Customer has paid all applicable fees to 
AIUUS, and assuming that the Customer has not negotiated a separate specific agreement or been granted a third-party license with the Software, then ARIUS grants to Customer a limited, 
royalty-free, nonexclusive and nontransferable, non-sublicensable license limited solely to the use of the Software's application with the Hardware, if applicable, sold in conjunction with the 
Soilware lor its intended purposes, which purposes preclude Customer's provision of any product or service to a third party that would alleviate any third party from the obligation or need to obtain a 
separate license to the Software. Use of the Software is limited to the internal business operations of Customer. Customer is responsible for its agents, contractor's outsourcers, customer's and 
supplier's use of the application package and their compliance with this Agreement. All rights, title to and ownership of all applicable intellectual property rights in the Software, including but not 
limited to patents, copyrights and trade secrets remain with ARRIS and its licensors. Customer shall not attempt to acquire any other rights or assign or transfer any intellectual property rights in the 
Software in contravention of ARRIS' or its licensors rights. ARRIS' rights extend to any accompanying printed materials and online or electronic documentation, and any authorized copies of the 
above materials. The Software as used herein includes unpublished software, trade secret and confidential or proprietary information of ARRIS or its licensors and is developed at private expense. 
Customer may use third-party software products or modules supplied by ARIUS solely with the Products, unless the licensing terms ofthe third-party software specify otherwise. The Customer 
agrees that its use of the Software is neither contingent on the delivery of any future functionality or features nor dependent on any oral or written public or private comments made by ARRIS 
regarding future functionality or features, except as mutually agreed upon in writing by the parties. Customer shall not modify, create derivative works, reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble or 
in any manner attempt to derive the source code from the Software (including but not limited to review of data structures or similar materials produced by Software), in whole or in part, except and 
only to the extent that such activity is expressly permitted by applicable law. Customer is entitled to make a single copy of the Software solely for backup or archival purposes and all title, 
trademark, copyright, restricted rights or any other proprietary notices shall be reproduced in such copy. Unless otherwise agreed to in writing, Customer shall not otherwise use, copy, modify, lend, 
share, lease, rent, assign, sub-license, provide service bureau, time-sharing, hosting, outsourcing or SUbscriptions services, or distribute or transfer the Software or any copies thereof, in whole or in 
part, or make the Soilware available in any manner to any third party for use in the third party's business operations (unless such access is expressly provided in this Agreement). The publication or 
disclosure of any results of benchmark tests run on the Software is prohibited. Customer shall not remove, obscure or alter any markings or notice of copyright, patent, trade secret, trademark or 
other proprietary right or disclaimer appearing in or on any Software or accompanying materials. All rights not expressly granted hereunder are reserved by ARIUS. Customer will not subject 
ARRIS' proprietary software or proprietary derivative works in whole or in part to any of the terms of an Excluded License. "Excluded License" means any license that requires (as a condition of 
use, modification and/or distribution of software) such software or other software combined and/or distributed with such software be (a) disclosed or distributed in source code form; (b) licensed for 
the purpose of making derivative works; or (c) redistributable at no charge. Loadable Kernel Modules are subject to the GPL, as derivatives of the Linux Kernel, and are considered licensed under an 
Excluded License. The Software may contain embedded third-party software ("Embedded Third-party Software). The licensors of such Embedded Third-party Software shall be third party 
beneficiaries entitled to enforce all rights and obtain all benefits which relate to such licensors under this Agreement. The licensors of such Embedded Third-party Software shall not be liable or 
responsible for any ofARRIS' covenants or obligations under this Agreement, and Customer's rights or remedies with respect to any Embedded Third-party Soilware under this Agreement shall be 
against ARRIS. Customer shaH not directly access or use any Embedded Third-party Software independently of the Software unless Customer obtains appropriate licenses. Under certain 
circumstances, ARRIS will advise that Customer needs to obtain a license for other third-party software ("Third-party Software") for use in conjunction with the Software. Customer agrees that the 
terms and conditions agreed to between Customer and such Third-party Software vendor, including but not limited to warranties, indemnification and support, shall be solely between Customer and 
the Third-party Software vendor, and ARRIS shall not have any responsibility or liability for such Third-party Software. ARRIS Products may contain Open Source Software. If Open Source 

~ 
ARRIS 

ARIUS Solutions, Inc. 
3871 Lakefield Drive 
Suwanee, GA 30024 

Page 7 of9 



Software is used, upon written request from Customer, ARRIS will make available the appropriate Open Source Software as per the applicable Open Source Software license terms. To the extent 
any license to any Open Source Software requires ARRIS provide customer the rights to copy, modily, distribute or otherwise use any Open Source Software that are inconsistent with the limited 
rights granted to Customer under this Agreement, then such rights in the applicable Open Source Software license shall take precedence over the rights and restrictions granted under this Agreement, 
but solely with respect to such Open Source Software. Customer acknowledges that unless otherwise required by the applicable Open Source Software license, each Open Source Software license is 
solely between Customer and the applicable licensor of the Open Source Sotlware. Customer shall fully comply with the terms of all applicable Open Source Sotlware licenses, if any. Customer 
shall not use any Open Source Software in such a way that would cause the non-Open Source Sollware portions of the Software to be subject to any Open Source Software licensing terms and 
obligations. Customer agrees to inform ARRIS promptly if it becomes aware of any breach ofthe Sollware license and Customer agrees to enforce the terms ofthis Agreement against its customers 
and if ARRIS requires Customer to do so to protect its interest, at ARRIS' request, Customer shall assign to ARRIS or its designee the right to enforce the Agreement. Upon termination of the 
Software license resulting from any Customer breach of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Customer shall discontinue use and destroy or return to AIUUS all copies of the Sotlware arid 
related documentation and provide ARRIS written declaration of compliance. 

25. PROVISIONS RELATING TO ERICSSON SOFTWARE. The provisions set forth in this Section 25 are applicable only to ARRIS' Settop Box Products ("STBs") that include Ericsson Software. 
(a) Certificate Revocation. Customer acknowledges that Ericsson may revoke the Ericsson IPTVe CA Certificate and the associated signed ARRIS CA Certificate. Further, ARRIS shall, upon 
Ericsson's request, revoke a Device Certificate: (a) upon Ericsson's or AIUUS' reasonable knowledge or suspicion of a compromise of the "Private Key" (as defined herein) or a private key 
associated with such Certificate; or (b) if Ericsson or ARRIS determines that the Device Certificate was not properly used. Private Key means the private key generated by ARRIS that is 
cryptographically related to the public key contained in an OEM CA Certificate and used to sign device certificates. AlUUS shall have no liability of any kind associated with the expiration or 
revocation of Ericsson or ARRIS CA Certificate as set forth herein. (b) Supplemental Code. Customer acknowledges and agrees that Ericsson may periodically provide required or optional 
Supplemental Code, as defined herein, to the STBs (including bug fixes, patches and other updates), which ARIUS shall (if required) or may (if optional) incorporate into the STBs. Supplemental 
Code is defined as additional or replacement code o[ any portion of the Ericsson Software as Ericsson may provide from time to time. Any additional license rights or limitations related to the 
Supplemental Code provided to Customer by ARRIS will be described in a letter from ARRIS to Customer accompanying the Supplemental Code. In the event that Customers receives Supplemental 
Code [rom Ericsson without express approval from ARRIS, ARRIS shall have no liability or obligations [or additional license rights, fees or obligations incurred by the Supplemental Code. The 
following shall apply to Supplemental Code: (i) The Supplemental Code letter or documentation accompanying the Supplemental Code may have additional or different terms and conditions than 
under this Agreement; (ii) If Customer does not use the Supplemental Code, these additional or different terms and conditions shall not apply to it; and, (iii) If Customer uses the Supplemental Code, 
then Customer shall comply with the additional or different terms and conditions as set forth in the Supplemental Code letter. (c) Notices; Injunctions. Customer agrees that ARIUS may provide 
Customer with forty-live (45) days prior written notice o[Ericsson's recommendation that Customer should cease use, sale, offer for sale, importation or other disposition or promotion of one or 
more STBs or trademark(s) due to a claim with respect to the Ericsson Software. Customer agrees that Customer shall reimburse ARRIS for any and all damages, costs, and expenses (including 
reasonable attorneys' fees) incurred resulting from Customer conducting any activities contrary to such recommendation after the effective date of such notice. Without limiting the foregoing, if in 
connection with a Ericsson Software claim a court enjoins Customer or ARRIS [rom distributing STBs in its inventory and (i) such injunction is not lifted within sixty (60) days; (ii) Ericsson has not 
procured a license that enables Customer or ARRIS to distribute the enjoined Ericsson Sollware; or (iii) Ericsson has otherwise not modified Ericsson Sollware to make it non-ininnging within such 
sixty (60) day time period, then such Ericsson Software will no longer be available for incorporation into the STBs under this Agreement. ARRIS shall have no liability to Customer or any third 
party and shall not be in breach of this Agreement ifit declines to make further shipments ofSTBs due to an injunction regarding the Ericsson Software. In the event ofSTB supply discontinuance 
under this Section 25, Customer shall be responsible for payment for all STBs and accessories previously ordered or forecasted for delivery for the 120 day period following the effective date of such 
notice. 

26. AUDIT. ARRIS shall have the right, upon reasonable notice, to audit the Customer usage of the Software to ensure compliance with applicable terms and conditions. Audits will not occur more 
frequently than once per quarter. Customer shall provide reasonable assistance and access to information in the course of such audit and shall permit ARRIS to report the audit results to the 
applicable third party licensor. If any audit reveals any underreported, unpaid or unauthorized use of the Software, then Customer shall promptly pay to ARRIS the then current fee representing the 
underreported, unpaid or unauthorized use of the Software and Customer will be responsible for the costs and expenses of the inspection and audit if such inspection and audit reveals that the then 
current fee representing the underreported, unpaid or unauthorized use o[the Software is equal to or greater than 5% ofthe amounts actually paid by Customer. 

27. ASSIGNMENT. Customer may not assign its rights nor delegate its obligations under any or all of its Purchase Orders unless ARRIS' written consent is obtained prior thereto and any such 
assignment or delegation without such consent shall be void. 

28. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS. ARRIS and Customer understand and agree that ARRIS is an independent contractor with respect to all work performed pursuant to this Agreement. 
ARRIS assumes no obligation o[ Customer under any federal, state, or local law, statute or ordinance relating to workmen's compensation, disability, old age benefit, industrial safety, or other 
similar matters. 

29. CANCELLATION. AIUUS may, upon written notice to Customer, cancel any and/or all Customer Purchase Orders effective immediately if: (i) Customer makes an assignment for the benefit of 
creditors, is unable to pay its debts as they become due; files a voluntary petition in bankruptcy; is adjudicated to be a bankrupt or an insolvent debtor; files a petition seeking for itself any 
reorganization; or consents to or acquiesces in the appointment o[ a trustee, receiver or liquidator; (ii) Any proceeding seeking involuntary reorganization, or similar relief is filed against Customer 
which is not dismissed within one (I) month after filing, or if any trustee, receiver or liquidator of Customer or any substantial part of its business assets, or properties is appointed without ARRIS' 
consent or acquiescence and such appointment is not vacated within one (1) month after such appointment; (iii) Customer ceases doing business as a going concern or it or its share-holders take any 
action looking to its dissolution or liquidation; (iv) Customer fails to perform any material obligations and such failure is not remedied within fifteen (15) calendar days after notice has been given 
Customer; (v) Customer fails to pay for any Purchase Order in accordance with the invoice payment terms; or (vi) Any change occurs in the direct or indirect ownership of Customer if: in ARRIS' 
opinion, such change may be detrimental to ARRIS' interest hereunder. Any cancellation pursuant to this section will be in addition to and will not be exclusive of or prejudicial to any other rights or 
remedies at law or in equity available to ARRIS. 

~ 
ARRIS 

ARIUS Solutions, Inc. 
3871 Lakefield Drive 
Suwanee, GA 30024 

Page 8 of9 



30. MATERIAL FURNISHED BY CUSTOMER. If Customer is to furnish any material or equipment to ARRlS for the purpose of performance and completion under this Agreement, Customer shall 
be liable to ARRIS, without any restrictions on Customer's liability, for any loss, damage, or expense resulting directly or indirectly from any delay in delivery of such material or property or any 
defects therein. 

31. TOOLS. Unless otherwise agreed upon, all tools required for production, or engineering advances developed by ARRIS as a result of producing items in an order, are to remain the property of 
AIUUS to be used or sold to any person by ARIUS in its sole discretion and without restriction. 

32. MANUFACTURE OF SPECIALTY ITEMS. On goods classified as specially manufactured, that is, goods fabricated to individual Customer requirements, drawings, specifications, and/or Customer 
design, as contrasted to standard items offered by ARRIS for general sale, ARRIS shall have the right to manufacture or fabricate the entire quantity ordered in one production run, although 
shipments will be made in accordance with Customer's requested schedule. Customer understands and agrees that the value of any components, subassemblies, and/or finished assemblies for 
specially manufactured goods shall be considered as a part of damages payable by Customer in the event of termination without proper cause. 

33. INSPECTIONS AND CERTIFICATES OF CONFORMANCE. Inspections required by the Customer at the time of manufacture of goods shall be limited to the electrical tests only and Customer 
shall pay ARRIS a service charge for such inspection. Certificates of conformance relating to materials used in manufacture must be requested prior to shipment of the goods. 

34. DATA AND INFORMATION ON FINISHED PRODUCTS. The amount and type of data and information furnished to Customer concerning items purchased hereunder shall be determined by 
ARRIS. 

35. SEVERABILITY. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court, government agency or other legal authority of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, such invalidity, 
illegality or unenforceability shall not invalidate, void or render unenforceable any other portion of this Agreement but rather this Agreement shall be construed as if it did not contain the particular 
invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision or provisions, and the rights and obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced accordingly. 

36. SET-OFF. Customer may not set-off any amount owing from ARIUS to Customer against any amount payable by Customer to ARRIS, whether or not related to the same Customer Purchase Order. 
37. FORCE MAJEURE. ARRIS is not liable [or failure or delay in fulfilling its obligations due to any causes beyond its control. In the event of any such delay, the date for shipment or performance of 

Services will be extended correspondingly. ARRIS retains the right to determine the allocation of its inventory of Products among itself, its present and future customers and Customer. In the event 
ARRIS partially fills Customer's Purchase Order, Customer shall, nonetheless, continue to make payments on ARRIS' invoices during the period in which the delay is in effect for those Products 
and/or Services delivered. If an event of Force Majeure prevents or delays ARRIS' performance for more than six (6) months, ARRIS shall have the right to terminate the applicable Purchase Order, 
with immediate effect. 

38. GOVERNING LANGUAGE AND CERTAIN REFERENCES. The parties hereby confirm that they have agreed that all written documents between them be prepared in the English language only 
and such language shall be the governing language. The headings and titles are for convenience and are not intended to affect the meaning of the text. Reference to a party means ARRIS and 
Customer exclusively. In the event of a conflict between Customer's Purchase Order or associated documents and this Agreement, this Agreement, including the Order Acknowledgment shall 
govern. 

39. GOVERNING LAWIVENUE. The contract, as created by ARRIS' Order Acknowledgment, and all disputes arising hereunder shall be governed by, and interpreted in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Georgia, of the United States of America, excluding its conflict of laws principles and excluding the provisions of the UN Convention on Contracts for the International Sales of Goods 
and the Uniform Computers Information Transactions Act. The Parties hereto shall be subject to the exclusive venue of jurisdiction of the State and Federal Courts of the State of Georgia. Should 
any term or provision hereof be held wholly or partly invalid or unenforceable said applicable laws, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected: If Customer institutes any legal proceeding 
in any other court, the prevailing Party shall assume all costs in connection therewith, including reasonable attorney's fees. . 

40. NOTICE. Any notice required or permitted to be given shall be in writing, sent by express, registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, courier service or personal delivery, and shall be 
effective upon receipt or refusal. For the purpose of receiving notices under this Agreement, either party may change its address by giving the other party fifteen (15) days prior written notice of its 
new address. 
Notices to AIUUS must be sent to: With a copy to: 

ARRIS Solutions, Inc. 

101 Tournament Drive 

Horsham, PA 19044 

Attention: Legal Department 

ARRIS Solutions, Inc. 

3871 Lakefield Drive 

Suwanee, GA 30024 

Attention: Legal Department 

41. WAIVER. No waiver will be valid unless in writing, signed by an authorized representative of ARRlS and no waiver granted will release Customer from subsequent strict compliance herewith. 
42. SURVIVAL OF TERMS. The termination or cancellation of any Customer Purchase Order or any relationship created hereunder between the parties or the delivery of Products or performance of 

Serviccs under Customer's Purchase Order shall not affect each party's obligations and rights under this Agreement, which by their nature, survive, notwithstanding such termination, cancellation, 
delivery or performance. 

~ 
A R RIS 

AIUUS Solutions, Inc. 
3871 Lakefield Drive 
Suwanee, GA 30024 

Page 9 of9 



.".:.,L .... "':i,;.-£JF-*~ 
".:-' 

ARRIS VIDEO BACK OFFICE 
STATEMENT OF WORK 

.--->~ 
ARRIS 

SOW #Wyandotte Municipal Services VOD HW Upgrade 20191202 

Prepared for 

Wyandotte Municipal Services 

by 
ARRIS Solutions, Inc. 
1825 NW 167th Place 
Beaverton, OR 97006 

Document Classification 
Confidential 

Document Contact 
Tracy Ayers 

Phone: 503-495-9476 
Email: tracy.ayers@CommScope.com 

SOW#Wyandotte Municipal Services VOD HW Upgrade 20191202 
© Copyright 2010-2015 ARRIS Group, Inc. All rights reserved 

Page 1 of9 
Confidential 



-------~. 
A R R I S 

Project Information 

Customer: Wyandotte Municipal Services Site(s): Wyandotte, MI. 

Contact Name: John Stambersky Quote(s): QN-24747-0 

Contact Phone: 734-324-7132 Purchase Order(s): TBD 

Contact Email: stambersky@wyan.org Order Date(s): TBD 

Summary: Technical services to deploy (2) ConvergMedia Management (CMM) application servers (ASK/7G/MED x2) & 
(i) 48TB storage shelf at Customer's existing VOD backoffice site. Services also include a SW upgrade to CMM 
1.8. 

1. Introduction 

This Statement of Work ("SOW") is governed in all respects by ARRIS standard terms of sale (available at 
_http://www.arrisi.com/_docs/tc.pdf) ("Agreement"), and it defines the scope of the deliverables. 

Capitalized terms not otherwise defined in this SOW shall have the meanings provided in the Agreement. 

2. Project Scope 

This SOW provides for the deployment of ARRIS software and/or services ("Deliverables") at the Customer 
Site(s), as further described in Appendix C, attached hereto. The project as set forth in this SOW shall 
commence on a date ("Project Commencement Date") to be mutually agreed to by the parties upon execution 
of this SOW and ARRIS' receipt of Customer purchase order, including estimated travel expenses, if any, as 

referenced in Section 7. 

Except as otherwise specified in this SOW, in the event of a conflict between the terms of this SOW and the 
Agreement, the terms of the Agreement shall govern. 

2.1. Project Implementation 

ARRIS hardware, software and/or services will be delivered as specified in Appendix C. 

ARRIS will collaborate with the Customer to produce a Project Plan ("Project Plan") which will guide the 
project teams. Upon ARRIS' receipt of an applicable Customer purchase order and execution of this SOW, 
both parties will agree to the Project Plan prior to commencement of the project. The Project Plan will be 
updated as the project progresses and may specify project team members, schedule and tasks. 

The ARRIS project team will consist of a project manager and deployment engineer(s) who will be the points of 
contact for project information, technical issues and product knowledge. 

Customer will appoint a project manager and subject matter experts responsible for hardware installation, 
network engineering, system operations, third-party applications, training and other areas as identified in the 

Project Plan. 

SOW#Wyandotte Municipal Services VOD HW Upgrade 20191202 
© Copyright 2010-2015 ARRIS Group, Inc. All rights reserved 

Page 2 0/9 
Confidential 



·.".:.- -------= ~ 
AR RIS 

ARRIS may provide the Customer with detailed requirements in the form of pre-deployment checklists, system 

design documents, surveys, specifications, release notes and other technical publications, which may assist in 

gathering the pertinent information necessary to complete the Deliverables. 

Except with respect to the obligations of ARRIS described herein, it is the sole responsibility of Customer to 

ensure that all deployment activities (including, but not limited to those listed below) are managed, 

coordinated and completed in accordance with the Project Plan. 

• Customer will ensure that all power, equipmentrack(s), LAN/WAN equipment, cooling, network and other 
environmental requirements are delivered as specified in the Project Plan. 

• Customer will provide all necessary system configuration information as specified in the Project Plan. 

• Customer will provide ARRIS with VPN access (or other equivalent access) to Customer network(s) for remote 
deployment activities and technical support. 

• Customer will provide physical access to Customer site and equipment while ARRIS is engaged in on-site 
deployment activities, if any. 

• Except for issues related to interoperability or third-party integrations required to meet ARRIS product 
specifications, Customer is responsible for all issue resolution related to any peripheral and/or interdependent 
hardware and software not included in Appendix C. 

• Customer is responsible for alignment of internal resources and those from all third-parties to ensure a 
successful deployment. 

• Except for issues related to interoperability or integrations required to meet ARRIS product specifications, 
Customer is responsible for ensuring that all peripheral and/or interdependent system components not included 
in Appendix C, which are required for the Deliverables, are configured and delivered as specified in the Project 
Plan. These may include, but are not limited to: 

• EdgeQAM or splicer equipment and software. 

• Interfaces to encoding, transcoding and content provider systems. All content and metadata must meet ARRIS 
specifications. 

• Service group, channel frequency, category and ad zone design. 

• Interfaces and connectivity to management, content, streaming and interactive networks. 

• Interfaces and connectivity to digital network controllers, cue tone sources and other peripheral systems. 

• Interfaces and connectivity to subscriber management systems (SMS) and/or traffic-and-billing (TNB) systems 
for billing, provisioning, verification and other system operations. 

• Interfaces and connectivity to peripheral and/or interdependent servers and integrated software applications. 

• Set-top box client and interactive program guide (IPG) applications. 

• Customer is responsible for any changes to its business practices and documentation resulting from the 
deployment of Deliverables. 

SOW#Wyandotte Municipal Services VOD HW Upgrade 20191202 
© Copyright 2010-2015 ARRIS Group, Inc. All rights reserved 

Page 3 of9 
Confidential 



3. Exclusions 

All efforts, services and material products not expressly described within this SOW are considered to be out
of-scope and shall be subject to a change control process described in Section 6 or a separate statement of 
work, and shall be billed separately. Out-of-scope activities include, but are not limited to: 

• Integration with any system or network components not specified in this sow. 
• Creation or modification of custom software, custom interfaces or any other custom work not specified in this 

sow. 
• Configuration of products or sites not set forth in this sow. 
• Ongoing system support, which is covered under a separate agreement. 

4. Acceptance 

The Project Plan will define the System Acceptance Test ("SAT"). The purpose ofthe SAT is to test the features 
and functions of the Deliverables for the purpose of Customer's acceptance of the Deliverables set forth in this 
SOW ("Customer Acceptance"). 

Customer agrees to sign the Customer Acceptance Notice (attached hereto as Appendix B) immediately 
following the satisfactory completion of the SAT. If the Customer has not signed the Customer Acceptance 
Notice or has not provided written notice of open issues within five (5) business days following the satisfactory 
completion of the SAT, the project is deemed accepted. 

5. Restrictions 

Until Customer Acceptance of the Deliverables required under this SOW, Customer shall not use Deliverable(s} 
in a production environment for any purpose other than for testing the system in accordance with this SOW. 
Prior to Customer Acceptance, ARRIS may, at its sole discretion, terminate Customer's access to Deliverables 
based on its assessment of testing requirements under this SOW. 

Certain products may be specified in Appendix C as a pre-release product ("Pre-Release Product"). Pre
Release Product may include defects and errors. ARRIS does not represent or warrant that it will make such 
Pre-Release Product(s} generally available to the public, or that it will meet any target dates for general 
availability. FOR PRE-RELEASE PRODUCTS, ARRIS DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, 
OR IMPLIED BY LAW, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

Unless specified in Appendix C as a Pre-release Product, ARRIS will deploy the latest model/version of ARRIS 
products generally made available by ARRIS as of the Project Commencement Qate and as set forth in the 
Project Plan. Except for enhancements related to interoperability or third-party integrations required to meet 
ARRIS product specifications, any new version(s} of ARRIS products identified during project implementation 
and not specified in the Project Plan will be outside the of scope of this SOW. 

SOW#Wyandotte Municipal Services VOD HW Upgrade 20191202 

© Copyright 2010-2015 ARRIS Group, Inc. All rights reserved 
Page 4 of9 

Confidential 



---== ~ 
AR RIS 

If Customer has purchased training from ARRIS, the details, materials and schedule for the training will be 
provided by an ARRIS trainer. Delivery of training is NOT required for Customer Acceptance of the other 
Deliverables set forth in this SOW. Customer acceptance of the training will be evidenced solely through 
participant sign-in sheets completed and collected during the training course(s}. 

For Video-on-Demand service group additions, the Deliverables are limited to the total number of new service 
groups specified in the Project Plan, and no credit for unused service group implementation services will be 
issued for future service group additions. 

6. Change Control 

Any changes to this SOW must be made through the change control process using the Project Change Request 
("PCR") form (attached hereto as Appendix A). 

Any changes to the project due to Customer action or inaction that results in project delays requiring 
additional time and/or travel to complete the project will be billed to the Customer at ARRIS' then current 
professional services rate plus travel expenses. ARRIS conducts a detailed discovery review before the 
commencement of any project to understand the possible risks that may be uncovered during the deployment 
phase of the project. However, in the event that any unforeseen, non-routine work is required to complete 
the Project and results in significant additional professional services (including custom integration or code 
changes) and/or travel expense, ARRIS will require a separate statement of work or PCR, depending on scale, 
and subject to additional reasonable fees. 

In the event that Customer wishes to cancel the project prior to completion, a PCR will be generated for 
Customer signature and the Customer shall pay for services rendered to date, as reasonably determined by 
ARRIS, including travel expenses. 

7. Travel and Expenses 

Estimated travel related expenses, if any, are quoted separately from professional services fees, and are billed 
and payable as incurred. ARRIS will only bill for actual travel related expenses incurred. Any expenses incurred 
in excess of the quoted travel expenses will require Customer approval. 

SOW#Wyandotte Municipal Services VOD HW Upgrade 20191202 
© Copyright 2010-2015 ARRIS Group, Inc. All rights reserved 

Page 5 of9 
Confidential 



8. SOW Agreement 

---== ~ 
AR RIS 

Customer and ARRIS both agree and understand that all deliverables to be provided by ARRIS and Customer 
under this SOW are specified in this SOW. 

No other deliverables shall be requested by Customer or delivered by ARRIS without a PCR or pursuant to a 
separate statement of work. No other deliverables which may have been discussed between the Customer 
and ARRIS and not documented in this SOW shall be construed as a deliverable. 

Statement of Work #: Wyandotte Municipal Services VOD HW Upgrade 20191202 

(Customer Signature) 

John Stambersky 

(Printed Name) 

(Title) 

(Date) 

SOW#Wyandotte Municipal Services VOD HW Upgrade 20191202 
© Copyright 2010-2015 ARRIS Group, Inc. All rights reserved 

(ARRIS Solutions, Inc.) 

Gary Picard 

(Printed Name) 

SVP&GM 

(Title) 

12/2/2019 
(Date) 

Page 60f9 
Confidential 



Appendix A - Project Change Request (PCR) Form 

This PCR form is valid for (30) calendar days from the PCR date shown below. 

PCR Date: sow #: Wyandotte Municipal 
Services VOD HW 

20191202 

Customer Contact: 

PCR#: 

" " " "". "" " 'W-V.,"iWT"''''' 'w~""'.;"":..."" ". 

___ ;::e 
AR RIS 

Project Summary: Technical services to deploy (2) ConvergMedia Management (CMM) application servers (ASK/7G/MED x2) 
& (1) 48TB storage shelf at Customer's existing VOD backoffice site. Services also include a SW upgrade to 
CMM 1.8. 

Description of 
Change: 

Reason for Change: 

Completed 
Change(s): 

Schedule & Cost 
Estimate of Change: 

o I approve this PCR with no changes. 

o I approve this PCR with the following changes: 
(detail changes requ.ired here) 

o This PCR is not approved. The following changes are required: 
(detail changes required here) 

Customer 
Name: 

Customer 
Signature: 

ARRIS 
Name: 

ARRIS 
Signature: 

SOW#Wyandotte Municipal Services VOD HW Upgrade 20191202 
© Copyright 2010-2015 ARRIS Group, Inc. All rights reserved 

Title: 

Date 

Title: 

Date 

Page 70f9 
Confidential 



Appendix B - Customer Acceptance Notice 

Customer Name: Wyandotte Municipal Services Site(s): 
--~----------~------------

Wyandotte, MI. 

Product Line: Video-on-Demand 

Deliverables: 

Technical services to deploy (2) ConvergMedia Management (CMM) application servers 
(ASK/7GjMED x2) & (1) 48TB storage shelf at Customer's existing VOD backoffice site. 
Services also include a SW upgrade to CMM 1.8. 

sown: Wyandotte Municipal Services VOD HW Upgrade 20191202 

Our signatures below confirm and validate that the Deliverables referenced above have been successfully delivered 
and completed by ARRIS Solutions, Inc. and are accepted by the Customer . 

Wyandotte Municipal Services 

(Customer) 

(Signature) 

(Print Name) 

(Title) 

(Acceptance Date) 

SOW#Wyandotte Municipal Services VOD HW Upgrade 20191202 

© Copyright 2010-2015 ARRIS Group, Inc. All rights reserved 

. ARRIS Solutions, Inc. 

(Signature) 

(Print Name) 

(Title) 

(Date) 

Page 8 of9 
Confidential 



~~ 
AR RIS 

Appendix C - ARRIS Deliverables, Requirements and Assumptions 

Quote(s): QN-24747-0 

Project Summary: Technical services to deploy (2) ConvergMedia Management (CMM) application servers 
(ASK/7G/MED x2) & (1) 48TB storage shelf at Customer's existing VOD backoffice site. Services also include a SW 
upgrade to CMM 1.8. 

Project Requirements and Assumptions: 

• ARRIS deployment activities will be performed remotely. Specific deployment activities will be established in the 
Project Plan. 

Project Bill of Materials: 

Qty Part Number Description 
2 ASKl7G/MED (ASKl7G/MED) MED App Server HW 

(VOD-PROF-SVCS) PROFESSIONAL SERVICES to 
install and configure MED ASK servers and perform 

2 VOD-PROF-SVCS CMM upgrade. 
(XMS/STO/XH-48TB-RB) 48TB (raw) external, b-stock 
HOD storage chassis for XMS Flex with 24 x 2TB 
drives for VOD. Chassis has 90 warranty. Return and 
repair offered on chassis after warranty expires until 

1 XMS/STO/XH-48TB-RB December 2020. 
VOD-SRVR-

1 EXPANSION (VOD-SRVR-EXPANSION) Video Server Expansions 

SOW#Wyandotte Municipal Services VOD HW Upgrade 20191202 
© Copyright 2010-2015 ARRIS Group, Inc. All rights reserved 

Page 9 of9 
Confidential 



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 12/16/2019 AGENDA ITEM # 8 

 

ITEM: Miscellaneous 2020 Yack Arena Rental Contracts

 

PRESENTER: Justin Lanagan
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

BACKGROUND: We currently have 7 events that are interested in renting the Yack Arena 
next summer.  These rentals are annual rentals of the Yack Arena during the Spring/Summer 
once the ice and hockey boards have been removed. The Lions Club Flea Market is one of the 
biggest fundraisers for the Lions Club and is essentially a large indoor garage sale.  The 
NAMES Expo features steam and gasoline powered model engines and various vendors 
relating to model engineering.  The Walk for MS is a special event to raise money for Multiple 
Sclerosis.  The Yack Arena serves as the registration and hospitality, as well as the start and 
finish for their 5k walk through the city. The Spring Fling is an annual festival featuring fun for 
the whole family with live music, food and drink, interactive games for kids, vegas games for 
adults, and plenty of raffle contests.  The Roosevelt and Southgate Anderson High School 
Graduations will be the commencements for the Class of 2020.  The Vintage Market is a craft 
show featuring local vendors.  Due to the cumulative size of all the contracts, hard copies of 
each will be available in the Clerk’s Office. A blank contract, hold harmless agreement, and 
listing of arena rental costs is attached.     

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: To provide the finest services and quality of life.
 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approve the rental contracts and have the Mayor and City 
Clerk sign the contracts.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: 101-000-654-020  Each event will 
generate $1,300 per rental day plus any additional associated rental costs

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: After each contract has been signed by the Mayor and Clerk, 
contracts will be mailed to each event to sign and return.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Yack Contract



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #8
Date: December 16, 2019

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 

BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of the Superintendent of Recreation and 
hereby approves the Benjamin F. Yack Arena rental contracts for the following events and dates:

Lions Club Flea Market      April 4-5, 2020
 NAMES Expo  April 24-26.2020
 Walk for MS  May 2, 2020
 Spring Fling  May 8-9, 2020
 Wyandotte Graduation  June 2, 2020
 Southgate Graduation  June 4, 2020
 Vintage Market  June 20, 2020

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Council hereby authorizes the Mayor and City Clerk to sign said 
rental agreement.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   

















CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 12/16/2019 AGENDA ITEM # 9 

 

ITEM: Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance Update

 

PRESENTER: Natalie A. Rankine, Special Projects Coordinator
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: N/A
 

BACKGROUND: Although it has been modified and amended since it was established in 
1949, the City’s current zoning ordinance has never been thoroughly updated. Pursuant to the 
Council's approval, requests for proposals were solicited and obtained for consultant services 
for this project. 
 
The process is estimated to take approximately 18 months and will involve input from most city 
departments, the community and other stakeholders.  In order to complete this task, we are also 
recommending that a Zoning Ordinance Steering Committee be created to oversee this process.

We recommend moving forward with the hire of SmithGroup for the zoning ordinance update. 
SmithGroup recently worked with us to complete the city’s new Master Plan.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: We are committed to revitalizing the community through 
economic development, streamlining government and making government more transparent to 
its citizens

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Adopt a resolution to accept the SmithGroup RFP as written 
and approve the members of the Zoning Ordinance Steering Committee.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: $60,000 from account number 101-
200-825-390 payable over multiple fiscal years.

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Special Projects Coordinator will work with SmithGroup to 
draft a contract to be approved by City Council, establish steering committee and begin 
information gathering process to provide information to the consultant.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Zoning_bid sheet
2. Zoning Ordinance_RFP_reduced
3. Zoning Steering Committee



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #9
Date: December 16, 2019

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 

WHEREAS, the City has solicited for bids for services relative to a Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance Update; 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that City Council concurs with the recommendation of the Special Projects Coordinator to 
approve the SmithGroup Request for Proposal as written;
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that City Council approves the members of the Zoning Ordinance Steering 
Committee.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   







Zoning Ordinance Update Steering Committee 

 

Robert K. Alderman 

Christopher Calvin 

Barbara Duran 

Todd A. Drysdale 

Gregory Mayhew 

Charles L. Mix 

Stanley J. Pasko 

Jesus Plasencia  

Natalie Rankine 

Kelly Roberts 

Patricia H. Slack 

Lawrence Stec 

Benjamin Tallerico 

 

 



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 12/16/2019 AGENDA ITEM # 10 

 

ITEM: Sale of City Owned Property - North 11 feet of Lot 75

 

PRESENTER: Gregory J. Mayhew, City Engineer
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

BACKGROUND: The City owns the vacant eleven (11) feet of property adjacent to, and north 
of, City Parking Lot #6, located on the northwest corner of Eureka and Van Alstyne.  The 
adjacent property owners at 3218 Van Alstyne have been leasing this property from the City 
since 1988, and paying $100 per year.  (Paid  $3,100 over the past 31 years) . 

Attached for your consideration is a Purchase Agreement to quit claim the City's interest in the 
north eleven (11) feet of Lot 75 to Mr. and Mrs. Belcher for the amount of $1.00.  The 
combination of the two (2) parcels will result in one (1) parcel measuring 36' x 120' for 3218 
Van Alstyne.

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals and Objectives of 
the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in the commitment to maintaining and developing 
excellent neighborhoods.

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approve Purchase Agreement to quit claim the City's interest in 
the vacant north eleven (11) feet of Lot 75, adjacent to Parking Lot No. 6,  to the adjacent 
property owner at 3218 Van Alstyne in the amount of $1.00.

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: Revenue of $1.00 in the TIFA 
Consolidated Fund (492-000-650-040).

 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The Neighborhood Services Coordinator will coordinate the 
closing with the Department of Legal Affairs upon approval of the Purchase Agreement.

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Purchase Agreement and Map Sale 11 feet of Parking Lot 6



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #10
Date: December 16, 2019

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL that Council concurs with the communication 
from the City Engineer regarding the sale of the north eleven (11) feet of Lot 75 adjacent to Parking Lot No. 6; 
AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Council accepts the offer from Carolyn and Franklin Belcher, to acquire 
the vacant north eleven (11)  feet of Lot 75, north of Parking Lot No. 6 for the amount of $1.00, AND 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Department of Legal Affairs is hereby directed to prepare the 
necessary documents and the Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized to sign said Documents.

 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   









CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

 
MEETING DATE: 12/16/2019 AGENDA ITEM # 11 

 

ITEM: First Reading #1484: Rezoning Former 124-146 Davis

 

PRESENTER: N/A
 

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 

BACKGROUND: City Council approved the rezoning of the Former 124-146 Davis at the 
December 9th Council Meeting. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: This recommendation is consistent with the 2010-2015 Goals 
and Objectives of the City of Wyandotte Strategic Plan in continuing effects to enhancing the 
community’s quality of life by fostering the revitalization and preservation of older areas of the 
City as well as developing, redeveloping new areas; ensuring that all new developments will be 
planned and designed consistent with the city’s historic and visual standards; have a minimum 
impact on natural areas; and, have a positive impact on surrounding areas and neighborhoods; 
fostering the maintenance and development of stable and vibrant neighborhoods. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: Hold 1st reading of the Ordinance Amendment at the December 
16, 2019 Council meeting

 

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER: N/A
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Hold 1st reading of the Ordinance Amendment at December 
16, 2019 Council Meeting

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Rezoning 1st Hearing



RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #11
Date: December 16, 2019

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
Resolved by the City Council that the 1st reading to amend the Zoning Ordinance regarding the rezoning of the 
Former 124-146 Davis, Wyandotte (#1484) was held on December 16, 2019. 
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   







RESOLUTION
 

Item Number: #
Date: December 16, 2019

 
RESOLUTION by Councilperson _________________________________________
 
RESOLVED that the total bills and accounts of $1,388,855.79 as presented by the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby APPROVED for payment.
 
I move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson 

SUPPORTED by Councilperson 

  YEAS  COUNCIL  NAYS
      
   Alderman    
   Calvin   
   DeSana   
   Maiani   
   Sabuda   
   Schultz   



GL Number Inv. Line Desc Vendor Invoice Desc. Invoice Chk Date Amount Check #

Check 134896
101-000-231-086 Pension Liability-DB (Employee) CITY OF WYANDOTTE RETIREMENTPOLICE DEF BENEFIT P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 586.49 134896

Total For Check 134896 586.49

Check 134897
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues FOP LODGE 111 FOP LODGE 111 P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 122.50 134897

Total For Check 134897 122.50

Check 134898
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues IAFF LOCAL #356 IAFF LOCAL #356 P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 1,311.98 134898

Total For Check 134898 1,311.98

Check 134899
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATIONICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 9,594.95 134899
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATIONICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 4,797.47 134899
499-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATIONICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 207.08 134899
499-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATIONICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107305 P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 103.54 134899

Total For Check 134899 14,703.04

Check 134900
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATIONICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107256 P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 12,459.38 134900
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATIONICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION # 107256 P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 6,229.75 134900

Total For Check 134900 18,689.13

Check 134901
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues MICHIGAN AFSCME COUNCIL 25DPS UNION DUES P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 253.44 134901

Total For Check 134901 253.44

Check 134902
101-000-231-040 P/R Deductions-Credit Union MICHIGAN EDUCATION SAVINGS PROGRAMMICHIGAN EDUCATION SAVINGS PROGRAM P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 250.00 134902

Total For Check 134902 250.00

Check 134903
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION OF MIPOLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION OF MI P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 1,047.76 134903

12/11/2019                             INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR CITY OF WYANDOTTE                                        
                                            EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/05/2019 - 12/15/2019                                            

                                                          BANK CODE: CLAIM                                                         
                                                         JOURNALIZED PAID                                                          



Total For Check 134903 1,047.76

Check 134904
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp RELIANCE TRUST COMPANY AXA TRUST ID# 0155496177 P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 5,715.00 134904
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp RELIANCE TRUST COMPANY AXA TRUST ID# 0155496177 P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 65.00 134904

Total For Check 134904 5,780.00

Check 134905
101-000-231-030 P/R Deductions-Union Dues THIN BLUE LINE OF MICHIGANTHIN BLUE LINE OF MICHIGAN P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 17.00 134905

Total For Check 134905 17.00

Check 134906
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTSVANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 2,100.00 134906
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTSVANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 2,100.00 134906
499-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTSVANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 50.00 134906
499-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTSVANTAGE GC & DPS RHS # 801908 P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 50.00 134906

Total For Check 134906 4,300.00

Check 134907
101-000-231-087 Pension Liability-DC (Employer) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTSVANTAGE POLICE AND FIRE RHS # 803119 P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 1,454.00 134907
101-000-231-088 Pension Liability-DC (Employee) VANTAGE POINT TRANSFER AGENTSVANTAGE POLICE AND FIRE RHS # 803119 P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 1,454.00 134907

Total For Check 134907 2,908.00

Check 134908
101-200-825-330 Legal Fees WILLIAM R LOOK, PROFESSIONAL CORPWILLIAM R LOOK P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 3,077.00 134908

Total For Check 134908 3,077.00

Check 134909
731-000-231-040 Payroll W/H-Credit Union MICHIGAN LEGACY CREDIT UNIONPENSION CREDIT UNION PENSION 12/13/19 12/13/19 975.00 134909

Total For Check 134909 975.00

Check 134910
731-000-394-020 Reserve-MSC Retired Benefits MUNICIPAL SERVICE DMS HEALTH INS PENSION PENSION 12/13/19 12/13/19 7,710.52 134910

Total For Check 134910 7,710.52

Check 6081
101-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 9,294.98 6081
101-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 19,625.44 6081
499-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 204.98 6081
499-000-228-010 Due to FICA/Medicare INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 47.92 6081
525-000-228-010 Due to Social Security INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 0.70 6081



525-000-228-010 Due to Social Security INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 2.92 6081
Total For Check 6081 29,176.94

Check 6082
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp MASSMUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUPMASS MUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 3,498.09 6082
101-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp MASSMUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUPMASS MUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 545.00 6082
499-000-231-070 P/R Deductions-Deferred Comp MASSMUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUPMASS MUTUAL FINANCIAL GROUP P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 3.44 6082

Total For Check 6082 4,046.53

Check 6083
101-000-228-021 Due to State-W/H Tax (GC) STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPTSTATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 11,854.30 6083
499-000-228-021 Due to State-W/H Tax (GC) STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPTSTATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 44.13 6083
525-000-228-021 State Tax W/H-General City STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPTSTATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 1.00 6083

Total For Check 6083 11,899.43

Check 6084
101-000-228-024 Due to Federal-W/H Tax U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 31,003.31 6084
499-000-228-024 Due to Federal-W/H Tax U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 60.99 6084
525-000-228-024 Due to Federal-W/H Tax U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT P/R ENDING 12/8/19 12/11/19 10.00 6084

Total For Check 6084 31,074.30

Check 6085
731-000-228-021 Due to State-W/H STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPTSTATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY PENSION 12/13/19 12/13/19 11,333.95 6085

Total For Check 6085 11,333.95

Check 6086
101-000-654-000 Receipts-Yack Concessions STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPTSALES TAX STATE OF MICHIGAN NOVEMBER 2019 12/13/19 268.38 6086
525-750-925-770 Taxes STATE OF MICHIGAN TREASURY DEPTSALES TAX STATE OF MICHIGAN NOVEMBER 2019 12/13/19 2.27 6086

Total For Check 6086 270.65

Check 6087
731-000-228-024 Due to Federal-Income Taxes U.S. TAX ACCOUNT US TAX ACCOUNT PENSION 12/13/19 12/13/19 61,044.39 6087

Total For Check 6087 61,044.39

Check 6088
101-000-227-000 Due to Public Library BACON MEMORIAL LIBRARY TAX DIST LIBRARY SUMMER SUMMER 2019 12/13/19 2,947.34 6088

Total For Check 6088 2,947.34

Check 6089
101-000-223-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTYTAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY SUMMER 2019 12/13/19 10,856.54 6089
101-000-224-000 Due to RESA OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTYTAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY SUMMER 2019 12/13/19 185.27 6089



101-000-224-024 Due to RESA - Enhancement MillageOFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTYTAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY SUMMER 2019 12/13/19 3,844.08 6089
101-000-226-000 Due to Special Education OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTYTAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY SUMMER 2019 12/13/19 6,473.07 6089
101-000-228-000 Due to State (SET) OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTYTAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY SUMMER 2019 12/13/19 11,532.55 6089

Total For Check 6089 32,891.51

Check 6090
701-000-274-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTYTAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY WINTER 2019 12/13/19 19,734.16 6090
701-000-274-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTYTAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY WINTER 2019 12/13/19 18,712.24 6090
701-000-274-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTYTAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY WINTER 2019 12/13/19 64,615.93 6090
701-000-274-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTYTAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY WINTER 2019 12/13/19 4,902.47 6090
701-000-274-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTYTAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY WINTER 2019 12/13/19 4,225.79 6090
701-000-274-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTYTAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY WINTER 2019 12/13/19 19,927.50 6090
701-000-274-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTYTAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY WINTER 2019 12/13/19 1,988.61 6090
701-000-274-000 Due to County OFFICE OF THE WAYNE COUNTYTAX DIST WAYNE COUNTY WINTER 2019 12/13/19 3,991.02 6090

Total For Check 6090 138,097.72

Check 6091
101-000-225-000 DUE TO WYAN SCHOOL BOARD-OPERSCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE TAX DIST SCHOOL DISTRICT SUMMER 2019 12/13/19 8,905.05 6091
101-000-225-025 Due to Wyan School Board-Debt SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE TAX DIST SCHOOL DISTRICT SUMMER 2019 12/13/19 5,766.23 6091

Total For Check 6091 14,671.28

Check 6092
701-000-225-000 Due to Wyandotte School Board SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE TAX DIST SCHOOL DISTRICT WINTER 2019 12/13/19 107,173.40 6092
701-000-225-025 Due to Wyan School Board-Debt SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE TAX DIST SCHOOL DISTRICT WINTER 2019 12/13/19 119,657.72 6092

Total For Check 6092 226,831.12

Fund Totals:
Fund 101 General Fund 179,235.35
Fund 499 DDA tax increment Finance Fund 772.08
Fund 525 Municipal Golf Course Fund 16.89
Fund 701 Trust Fund 364,928.84
Fund 731 Retirement System Fund 81,063.86

Total For All Funds: 626,017.02
Payroll 12/11/19 241,862.31
Pension 12/13/19 520,976.46
TOTAL 1,388,855.79



This is to certify that the above vouchers amounting to $1,388,855.79 have been examined, that the materials 
and services have been received, that the price and computations are correct, that the invoices, receiving slips, 
and supporting data are attached and in order and that the proper accounts have been charged. The Treasurer 
is hereby authorized to pay the above vouchers.

Mayor          _____________________________________________________________________

City Clerk   _____________________________________________________________________






	 CALL TO ORDER
	 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	 ROLL CALL
	 PRESENTATIONS
	 PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS
	 PUBLIC HEARINGS
	 UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	 CALL TO THE PUBLIC
	 CONSENT AGENDA
	1. Approval of Council Meeting Minutes - December 9,
	Resolution
	12 09 2019

	2. Special Event Application – Walk MS Wyandotte
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Special Event Application – Walk MS
	2019 Route Map Wyandotte DRAFT


	 NEW BUSINESS
	3. Citizen Communication - Mr. & Mrs. Kearney
	Resolution
	Letter from Resident_3213 Van Alstyne (2)

	4. 27th District Court Joint Management Agreement - R
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	REVISED 27th District Court-JMA 12.19
	CURRENT 27th District Court -- Joint Mgmt Agreement -- FINAL

	5. Lease of Property-3200 Biddle (4th Floor) and 8th
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Agreement - 3627-3665 11th Street
	Lease Agreement - 25 acre
	Lease Agreement - 3200 Biddle

	6. Arris Transition Services to FTTH System Consultin
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	12.16.2019 Council Arris SOW #2 Attachments

	7. Video on Demand (VOD) Shelf Capacity Storage Upgra
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	12.16.19 Council Arris VOD Attachments

	8. Miscellaneous 2020 Yack Arena Rental Contracts
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Yack Contract

	9. Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance Update
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Zoning_bid sheet
	Zoning Ordinance_RFP_reduced
	Zoning Steering Committee

	10. Sale of City Owned Property - North 11 feet of Lot
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Purchase Agreement and Map Sale 11 feet of Parking Lot 6

	11. First Reading #1484: Rezoning Former 124-146 Davis
	Request for Council Action Form
	Resolution
	Rezoning 1st Hearing


	 BILLS & ACCOUNTS
	 
	Resolution
	12.15.19.bills.accounts


	 REPORTS & MINUTES
	 Recreation Commission Minutes 11-12-2019
	Minutes Nov. 12, 2019


	 REMARKS OF THE MAYOR, COUNCIL, & ELECTED OFFICIALS
	 NEXT MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL:
	 ADJOURNMENT



